NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
October 1, 2025 - 3:30 PM

Administration Building - Conference Room 302
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, Wl 53081

Topic: Finance Committee Meeting
Time: October 1, 2025 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84081152847?pwd=0fqBdUOLejGOY5Gy5Dh9b0Lya959NZ.1

Meeting ID: 840 8115 2847
Passcode: 801982

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely.

AGENDA

Call to Order
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Approval of Minutes -September 24, 2025 — 3:30 PM

Correspondence - None

Deputy Finance Director Report
Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific to an item on the agenda.

Budget
Consideration of Finance 2026 Budget, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of Debt Service 2026 Budget, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of Non-Departmental 2026 Budget, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of 2026 Capital Outlay, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of 2026 Use of Fund Balance Requests, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of 2026 Budget Adjustments, presented by Jeremy Fetterer
Consideration of 2026 Public Hearing Notice, presented by Jeremy Fetterer

Approval of Vouchers
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions

Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting — October 8, 2025, 3:30 PM, Administration Building Room 302

Prepared by:
Wendy Siegert Vernon Koch
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

Sheboygan County Page 1 Posted: 9/26/2025 at 4:00pm



Agenda Finance Committee October 8, 2025

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this

meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date,
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the
public for viewing. Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted.

The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be
permitted to speak.

If listed as an agenda item — The Administrator's Report, Finance Director's Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on
the agenda.

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 9/26/2025 at 4:00pm



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Administration Building, Room 302
508 New York Avenue
Sheboygan WI 53081

September 24, 2025 Called to Order: 3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:06 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas Wegner, Curt
Brauer

MEMBERS REMOTE: Vern Koch

MEMBERS ABSENT:

ALSO, PRESENT: In Person: Keith Abler, Edward Procek, Jerry Jorgensen, Alayne

Krause, Kayla Clinton, Kathryn Atkinson, Jacqueline Veldman,
Crystal Fieber, David Loomis, Jeremy Fetterer, Wendy Siegert

Remote: Danielle Thompson, Evelyn Wise, Stephanie Arndt
Vice Chairperson Donovan called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at
4:00 P.M. Friday, September 19, 2025.

Supervisor Brauer moved to approve the minutes of September 17, 2025. Motion seconded by
Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.

Correspondence — None.

Deputy Finance Director, Jeremy Fetterer, updated the committee on the continuing disclosure
and compliance for bonding was filed and then the single audit is on track to be completed for
September.

The Committee discussed Ordinance No. 10 - Amending Chapter 1 - County Organization and
County Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Wegner moved to recommend that the Ordinance be
enacted. Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer. Motion Carried

The committee reviewed the 2026 Rocky Knoll Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve
the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Corporation Counsel Budget. Supervisor Brauer moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Human Resources Budget. Supervisor Brauer moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Employee Benefits Budget. Supervisor Brauer moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.



The committee reviewed the 2026 Property/Liability Insurance Budget. Supervisor Wegner
moved to approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Brauer. Motion
Carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Debt Service Budget. Supervisor Brauer moved to approve
the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.

Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Brauer moved to approve the expenditures Motion
seconded by Supervisor Koch. Motion Carried.

There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.

Supervisor Wegner moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion Carried.

Wendy Siegert William Goehring
Recording Secretary Secretary



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Jeremy Fetterer

Deputy Finance Director
WISCONSIN
TO: Sheboygan County Finance Committee
FROM: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director /V///
DATE: October 1, 2025
RE: Proposed 2026 Budget for Finance Department

| am pleased to submit the 2026 Budget request for the Finance Department for your review.

Department Goal: Ensure Financial Health of the Organization. We will focus on our responsibility to
maximize investments, optimize fund balances, ensure appropriate debt levels, safeguard assets, and
align to the County’s strategic planning.

Key Performance Measurements

o JD Edwards help desk response. This is a measure to ensure timely response to staff when they
need assistance with our financial system. Our goal is to provide same day response. For 2024,
there were 2075 requests with 93% being serviced on the same day.

e Fund Balance Policy Compliance. All funds are within their policy limits. For the 2024 fiscal year,
our General Fund unassigned fund balance ended at $32,382,363 or 29.7% of total
Governmental Expenditures, as defined by the policy.

Proposed Budget: Proposed 2026 expenditures total $2,343,989. This budget is supported within the
established levy revenue target of $1,387,147. This includes a continued transfer from the use of General
Fund unassigned fund balance to support project staffing for the Enterprise Resource Planning system
replacement.

Highlights:
o As aresult of filling the Accounts Receivable Associate position at Rocky Knoll we anticipate
savings of $24,500 versus 2025 where we relied on significant outsource support.

¢ Health Insurance costs are anticipated to increase from 2025 due to changes in benefit elections
and maintaining benefits for the ERP project support roles set to sunset with completion of the
project and enhancements.

Staffing:
o 3.5 FTE (three full-time and one half-time) project staffing planned for 2026 in conjunction with
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system implementation for Payroll, AP, AR, and Treasury.

e Sr. Accountant position held vacant since 2018 to be recruited in 2025 and included in 2026
budget to further support ERP project and increased actively related to Lake Breeze Aviation.

e The Financial Systems Analyst position has be transferred from the Finance Department Table of
Organization to the Information Technology (I.T.) Table. The offsetting expenses are realized in
the 2026 Data Processing allocation.

Capital Outlay — None

Thank you for your support of the Finance Departments stewardship of County resources and the
continued project to upgrade our Enterprise Resource Planning system.

Administration Building
Telephone (920) 459-3765 508 New York Avenue - Room 208 Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
Facsimile (920) 459-0334 Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 www.sheboygancounty.com



Finance Department

2025 2026
Outputs
Target Projected Actual Target

Metric JDE Help Desk - tracked through Gmail

X : " o timelv and " Tuctive. Idontifv trainine if " In 2024 there were 2075 requests | In 2025 year to date there were
[mportance eep our transaction processing timely and employees productive. Identify training if same questions | ., 930, bty cervieed (ho gains | resuEs G50 wilh SR0A bt 95%

are being asked. .

day. serviced the same day.
Target (Tracking through Gmail.)
Metric Fund Balance Policy Compliance All funds are within their policy
limits. For the 2024 fiscal year,
Fund Balance Policy Compliance, and actions necessary to manage Fund Balance within Policy . our General Fund unassigned fund
. . . . . . General Fund Unassigned 0 o
Importance |guidleines. Recommend actions and obtain approvals that were obtained during the preparation of the o balance ended at $32,382,363 or | 25% - 30%
Fund Balance: 15-30%
Annual Report. 29.7% of total Governmental
Expenditures, as defined by the

Target Upper end of the policy range. policy.
Metric
Importance
Target
Metric
Importance
Target
Metric
Importance

Target




R551476

9/26/2025  7:53:49

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00183 Finance
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 1,212,490- 1,265,882- 1,317,128~ 1,378,898~ 1,378,898- 689,448- 1,378,898- 1,387,147- 8,249- .60
411000 Property Tax Levy 1,212,490- 1,265,882- 1,317,128- 1,378,898- 1,378,898- 689,448- 1,378,898- 1,387,147- 8,249- .60
410000 Taxes 1,212,490- 1,265,882- 1,317,128- 1,378,898- 1,378,898- 689,448- 1,378,898- 1,387,147- 8,249- .60
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants 160-
423000 State Grants
423000 State Grants
426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426106 Municipal Chgs - 66,894- 68,762- 70,641- 73,135- 73,135- 36,237- 72,477- 74,510- 1,375- 1.88
426100 General Government 66,894- 68,762- 70,641- 73,135- 73,135- 36,237- 72,477- 74,510- 1,375- 1.88
426000 Chges - Other Local 66,894- 68,762- 70,641- 73,135- 73,135- 36,237- 72,477- 74,510- 1,375- 1.88
420000 Intergovernmental Re 67,055- 68,762- 70,641- 73,135- 73,135- 36,237- 72,477- 74,510- 1,375- 1.88

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove

451400 Other General Gove

451000 General Government

452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vW6s9CdwUgxWCvP5Zbo6AdygP8Y%2Bb7leWdaLaZinyZgEwd7bTr7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2voF3wrN42xhfx3EcpYky5F6Ebxqovx%2BI0ZgPUQoCFeFAlQysFYL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f2RoyYPot4%2BJ3PS5JOUvbVz0GXzQjxHFnrcHWqbexF9OgbmRpFmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16MtRQBIGH2%2BgrgVmcHpYeEAFzTt5Y3sWYz4pht0zCERzawHdoyLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ysDstvrZhtaJq7bTj7TKLAzqGcJp9%2FGQShEyHO7MKU4XGsFfgS0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12YHoLBOD7iF%2FG6aBD2RIA7CX%2Bi4nqX5o2m6C8yheCfwwHgyTLRIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D8I%2B0cRWB3Zwkfza1AhuAv4r97wKp4WAbs6N%2FkJtk7KMg0dSeWjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NXQpzERwzQCBibO6916QJxzUITamC8OQP3Net9ZsGLCAT8ax94Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f1W0HjZk1ouBVpHI9aF0kCaH0aC%2BHYPUkAj9Vyq0Pz7lC4mSGGo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT072Jo%2F9wibWRs%2BeKAOXQprnH%2FS%2FKnPCWrFj77a26qL2BrNQT39Vnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tefWwQWCtrhJr%2Bx2zoohUwe8Z8ERlusiXMfXxygB72o40E5d6nvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ShQVW4Bv7xuRJ2vEhFdXCY1lWptTlA1f3bdGCzbvQYcxwBd9gB5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q4y4LciPjeEMJnVH%2BuhpcM6yPNZijdF5nSUoWqjyUpeYbU7LVWec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l6BoFR0ZdOiLh1Ftmrx0gwQ206yMekgbsA%2FIjEOUrsHQDVdWCco8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04XinU3iaitAe84LkU21gdsrFBBvZTDCkyeGFbKLhS2zCRcsVMwNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LalyW1RAoWCP7nYkwSdJzaiwsCDNdOkj4m%2Fa9%2FslyF0ubUmSAmRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DOp64gc9G1KE4y%2FY3ef9DWwEslD3ouy5OQkZjiZVN775uHdupc9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32ElKT2Q0m7HWhkxCXHrYA7SYqOZcmONnz7xZnRYaRc3W%2FW00oirw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H%2BOiDDywoSEbSIHz1SokmJamuPpzO83AwF7wh0ZDTgxeqxkL8Mmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cdnwAmtjHFxFNPltmbkPB1zt4dw9QREZCE5ug5D6L2IrJNPfRTWI=

R551476 9/26/2025  7:53:49
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
452127 Witness & Jury Fe 13-
452100 Law Enforcement 13-
452000 Public Safety 13-
450000 Public Charges for S 13-
460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466105 Insurance Reimburs 11,718- 11,480- 12,916- 11,450- 11,450- 12,172- 11,500- 50- 44
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 57,210- 66,306- 82,546- 47,500- 47,500- 28,551- 49,134- 45,000- 2,500 5.26-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 68,928- 77,786- 95,462- 58,950- 58,950- 28,551- 61,306- 56,500- 2,450 4.16-
460000 Interest and Other R 68,928- 77,786- 95,462- 58,950- 58,950- 28,551- 61,306- 56,500- 2,450 4.16-
470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476100 Services 55,430- 171,612- 105,537- 72,000- 72,000- 48,607- 85,000- 47,500- 24,500 34.03-
476110 Employee Wages & R 500,502- 415,564- 487,802- 665,378- 665,378- 266,707- 534,653- 681,959- 16,581- 2.49
476000 Other Interdepartme 555,932- 587,176- 593,339- 737,378- 737,378- 315,313- 619,653- 729,459- 7,919 1.07-
470000 Interdepartmental Re 555,932- 587,176- 593,339- 737,378- 737,378- 315,313- 619,653- 729,459- 7,919 1.07-
400000 Revenues 1,904,405- 1,999,606- 2,076,570- 2,248,361- 2,248,361- 1,069,549- 2,132,347- 2,247,616- 745 .03-

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W%2Bcl9F72DwlvrOY9mMe8vQSi%2B%2B%2BAbPn96H%2FwjXkt0jTndjQjMTck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kkpMGjrjTjTxt9LZaOME%2Fve141fXreviMYJaAM6gkb%2Fen2NT3kvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o3PNDqADu2Or%2BDdRbunL5%2FvcENTCq5Q02IjMhmrxhbC1qw8iu42c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xN0hjFuHM0J%2BzbTSCD3fYV%2BBfoVNrE0iwQmMu%2FzChufORL4i4ZCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IU4w5KIFH1mPTXlTGj%2BOGpFJPSIdeoUsL9WChQeBabFsXtqfuwhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WzV%2BbgzlHk09JJosiW1sF95WyMfkNKlTiNnuZ0edWsVMi8wM%2Fqac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g5%2FACiBf9SF7AZOFbbGVEIhrv0A%2BUqtoCrixYGXK1Uwtl4zYyfL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OstZZGuiUoP3HvNP5NNpvrnqtfNNmzm%2BKpjHj2XsVZRHITpLBVYQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PQrTRPNKZDcmKJ1iI8DeVrJy3Yhxbwh5e6bqVF9CJS%2BBJiyUe%2B9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Td4KH%2F897MTxVb8Ab1jGUWXI6ZozjIsU1vgW%2F3voLeWyFyOdPDxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2FSSXLmzQFRaoNCmmBYP1S3L2pJVxFzU1WUKyKAX1%2FvYVmTY%2BAY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ANlGPQgq14klzOF9vG9t2oWj%2Bqa7zyxXhN%2BLW5gnsGcApTwY93JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0duuUVmTuMxSp1rOyPb58yIyFVHALE9cTOgHc6J27k9D5yshb0dcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09q5OOjThWJAmAIDdzD%2BjnmBIW45a4mqKyyNQ628P44qxdXQUwPmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yegYjdlioT5ePbjKLXnK0dOsYZPNPcfb4S1j4V6Yeu3sus8wjLhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JpWSPCETj0BndsWVgEND79LninUnmZrOo34Lk5nMGMyN31ezZ5pY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SLUN8OCgYbub57aE5alcry5qDMIrXw4S0onVXvDuuM5XsGlRZjGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l68TVMK%2FuZ3wLbmvrDYSB7jmNKjSPTpkG0xjdTDxPeU7xYhk3ePk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k%2BM7apffBicD4PT8dPczzTGV%2BD2stXFgu4AP8H1Hhoz473Jm7QPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XXZZ8xcm8qDV2FEBxlW2qIGxzTfCO77l3W6QMAW0zHtpyrNdZkm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RyPnuFdfA9GM69osQkxwz%2B2%2BdKYGIhxTScZlUnoZC%2BSp9VbLU76M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r2exOnUBp7LIFry4AmJLh0C69bDejNEL7y6oLv%2BbuXkjbUrFEOAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fP1kgf6%2Fq5mZbMQ9jAqKXg4pVxaMlSfNSo5z0Lit9Iz5y1FGMCUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23mOf2%2F8ZC8clREBHTFh8GzYilp9PGTcNTbElmxpZbkOfJvbk4PyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rg25Kubp2JYs7SOqAHbq6ak%2B1hfgkS8rNtBSWiA6f%2BeXF%2BiSuMmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yij%2BMle3yLhafiRU5OwRn6BnNrsLMgumCmRW44HH8BjmibXwIi1A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kEx2wc7c%2Fyw7mHDmxfyfY6GABI7TCgJd5BEpKaQN4Tsk%2B52q4q6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ODBYz7awVPRSz%2FK6TVE9VQPfgvs5CiZ%2BMpEHMUElK7gAg%2FsB4rDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tl%2FFBa0Iu5lzCOBYrsESr75YwyyCAD4sAshVaN5R%2Fk%2F3fYFuvoqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l84C3Q8Y9nuYxPaytZXx%2FXWb80IrV9cpxBSeK8pXHaTx86yReI90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00TWs9UOgQlI7VsCRCcgYTpHp4OYvuElrbufrLoSA6NNCzaE1hnpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CkfuD1sPp5LnDThg7R%2FrLoKGR6uVouDBsJ75G07rF14LYgiBoFz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mF%2FkaKuqnq7rPj49j3WOh8eXonIWGpGdwRSaqsv7gmxaKQbJsAy8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l2lQWrlvMJBxKEQKssJcac93%2BoS%2FEnK%2FojIJKqyn9xpzorEvPpQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mBZTB5fqsEDqJIG%2B2QJGIuCu9%2FztAe%2FzSh%2BsTO2tTu3qEL77HIO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13le%2FHbQZMe6Tpsbv0OQizZOq8YIOedT7BJwcrxX4pW80ZQ0093%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E6eJFFuzzif7nNfXwTuQul4tfoT%2Bbnbfx%2Bzzt%2FdVz1o1IMxzWW1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zE%2FkgeatGPbo1NQ9PlOAb1O%2Fkvrv0pQ2uJtWL%2FmBpL46ANQ9RzWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XXmecLDcDS1lrrUmZl86cfTWOWDXb5scjKfbSPI5UXvijA9XJDlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zwdKX7iMaTJPe0jvRlv%2FxFSXF1lc1c1bIFHFFpuj0%2F4X2VK%2BNfFw=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

9/26/2025

7:53:49

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 1,148,612 1,145,989 1,214,153 1,555,514 1,555,514 704,827 1,388,514 1,500,592 54,922- 3.53-
511110 Overtime 611 1,026 1,831 5,000 5,000 212 5,000 5,000
511100 General 1,149,575 1,147,015 1,215,985 1,560,514 1,560,514 705,039 1,393,514 1,505,592 54,922- 3.52-
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 1,149,575 1,147,015 1,215,985 1,560,514 1,560,514 705,039 1,393,514 1,505,592 54,922- 3.52-
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 84,153 83,860 89,143 115,480 115,480 51,527 103,120 111,414 4,066- 3.52-
512110 Retirement (Emplo 76,172 75,910 81,608 108,342 108,342 48,083 96,850 108,404 62 .06
512100 General 160,325 159,771 170,752 223,822 223,822 99,610 199,970 219,818 4,004- 1.79-
512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benefits 160,325 159,771 170,752 223,822 223,822 99,610 199,970 219,818 4,004- 1.79-
510000 Personnel Related Ex 1,309,900 1,306,786 1,386,736 1,784,336 1,784,336 804,649 1,593,484 1,725,410 58,926- 3.30-
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 66,544 180,483 112,437 86,725 86,725 44,050 90,630 52,500 34,225- 39.46-
531235 DP - Software Mai 6,600 18,000 15,000 15,000 16,850 16,850
531285 Financial 17,267 16,538 21,106 18,220 18,220 10,964 19,500 22,200 3,980 21.84
531100 Professional Servi 90,411 215,020 148,542 104,945 104,945 55,015 125,130 91,550 13,395- 12.76-

531800 Utilities


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ptqjN4J7uss33M7Ydumk0MHy7OL6A4LldsQV6Uwl%2B4KtBzAm8U3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lZ831sTCBa60qD%2FPGgqfbNgw%2BY2PwvT5xzBlTh9rrEgTNkyMkod4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V96%2FkrE7YcdSmEvHOTH%2FBmgWkN7wpZYP5zUJrvmzZ6U8ucXOmmGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fRHZg5ZagN9v6Kc4YuyyyLsLse9uTnV%2BE24kXPp397SoukkUFXl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g20E0jYc4hx9mJstmb8gEHuP%2FP7AlvcTwFztrNV8sWgb6oPp5A5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WBzdmQlUxlSYCe9z1JeF4OvomM3996yBglOlSJTyfmGISthGHlkk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0427mr2BUlA5Qp9GouK%2B6xOK2rYwHhFldC%2Boh%2BUF5KHKDpYO7LJCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AdQheoUW3SKo5l%2BHPDZch3yuGlZxdzKLDXNSoEI1PbTFz9XD7UFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21pmt%2BAyeTpNxDAUa%2FtF%2Fnfn9oPwz3vhL%2BopiM3FkbotXZ99FTt4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00tpPHHqiw8Qczzvr5%2BoLm42DPN1GcN6KQmyo3Q63nfyvZzcIOiEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LJh%2FLGTEtb3VpTLn%2F3sAQ%2Fvy%2FIzXhw%2B5KOd4%2FMJ45d1DVsE2chpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NJoJzPumMfBQORkGXINg%2BdwlnSkGGybm94WuVfR%2FKXUDBltgwMdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZI2cD99OYJQtMeitBv6x8aIE1ExqmqdNNNrw6IO9KEh6M39wGxwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uo1plFcI8VF1Gyn6nbAl5x26%2BjTzy6TAvNqgqKw079%2BB5URP83zc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WXzQiTJkSVhIJClPoU89XQtDg9mz9Pnl97tA5zJ5llyKFb77dZKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2acHua8T9eCWnSvZ2xFtoqIqmzmaKMkUNMWS8tbRMt6PaW7rS5q4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lWUYaL6l%2F1pB%2FAdwOo6aeJirP9iwiRHuPOtBACAWtvPS93vdgyTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W4qD4ay0DiM6d8w8PQiW21TZnplPDpvQbv5H4C2l1yO2sp%2BZZt84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AZsVQKtaOPyd77a2e46oVV2teBrBwuWiDpt0LQmoiwTpS%2Fl5J9wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ykk7a5RRrnOV6CuOlhk5wYDcjCXew5qmfbKB8nt9uu4yg09tJocA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OdMDgC7JRNpapV8yXydKh8IQyUZC8x%2FCHQWyTXNhvsMVI4yqx654=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ohe5PJ5%2Fy04%2BXyRD4dmtEqZbaxoBDSmpTcbNaeXMx26MYiGt8qWY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NVBMIO%2FBcQ8mdz7XI04iRyLkr%2B%2F25ivs864%2FGpNG%2BnA0o32fUjYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zfbj51GkEqhD3hlbu1SaLNPP8Ojwykm%2FKTEPp7lbEnAGAA6wNy8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LUxAgICv7dglIGB1e4HnIYQY8WZi0OSI3iyxnCE%2FmxAODri2iX%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT218HCuOEp7d1jyoQlGlUjRPk6IZeMH6pj64cjSBe3E6SfiXCxksrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14478bU4Eipr5CTl8Agi3HGr1WyCJzQVt4giAqiagb9GE168%2FQvPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HvxHB7%2BnrGHhLfh2cBoEGTGooVg%2BD4qn5ketUpSoVlkG4VuGUEi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gNi1PPv9z0U3nvrzzltSm4PXIRZ6%2F3R%2BrBh%2Bl9jl3kofdYUDgRvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K0TjZPFieuvgQhcHRBXn%2FIzEOZNi0VRVG%2FuzOtXPFiAh99q%2BcTZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PkAHBB4YifxUIlndWSiyz4dmmvKvspqrEKoL3w5ri%2FoD4sLT0Zhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r3mdIPtW9KxQVXLi8F9eiu2Iz%2FtgCXeYjrOG8yY3%2BjZ3pkGeMdfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Em7Qt1sXDA6bySXH1Krfs%2FmNW6UJR9Qo2Z%2ByEVO7cdHdqfbjb6Y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X4WPCkFWOMPg04AsxhqWIOyY3XnxuXyst%2F3P0xiKs9qhAzAs9Um4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ri7I1ngqzHDtb78UzKem%2F9uVbC2LiIfEVoAjyOmyvLS7RGE3hvXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XMIPUnW09ZAeP6SqHkoTU0816qP5SKUpeZbhIZ80TFGUI6ls6J58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT100n%2B1weL1kpy6mqKjMqw8qOxYdKFG3I0K%2BcGfXCBYJL%2F0SbjnCPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PTb2OULWHCYyajrFSst%2FpN85RO9Dwuvr95CmEwY4svPaZQcAlL48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R53JH9We0%2FinuX4%2BYU9zYT3ynxJ6duEtSMNUrcYoOwfv514Ojq%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BYKoe9iUOeh%2FY3Fveq207rKlfnbETIl%2FKEv%2FmAKdZZRENJvwaG%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lc%2B43STMbkbQuW7ZT6dURPGl1dtNehl6lzFvGZaTh55py8lOAgY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VE8wrsm%2Fm8XysWhnvQ80rqj48yKA53ytZXj%2FI0jhbS4J%2Ft7IUFPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kRC6Q2ZDJJAyIZ%2FjM8fy%2BX59V6Z3XfzsBykUjleKaHTzzSXtNB%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FYGGz5GjBu9px3E0VcaGyPeW26h0ulTUwjv%2BUDFn4335CSbr%2BiPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Vd9%2FhCmXAvEt9jnCunzC1IkDnZ3V60l2ftJuO9Mgrv5sIDjtBPlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FA5Mcmv9aIg1oqO20BPVBUn5%2FLVZZXpX7OcdLe10KS3fox0jJRRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uQ1iMdn%2BuEdcVLspGybZMR7ne1c9avcAalxeci8XTsTMr8rvn0ZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oaqRpTZrEHJgbpf6NSigkvB8id7ED9a0g%2Bh%2BNE0CKViugurmov70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oXYpcvhiExNdA4%2FYiGXX6G3ohcet08gTRxrVL6Xp1h3hUWPEGYDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BbK6yXfD4bz40dEzarT94xCJCzmIvIGqA8bPKY%2FbDOe9ztjjwMF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0InHJVW%2FIT8x93w3MagZB6WyAHkb8jIl7YFAjSNQISxhQs%2B9Yoj0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RnKs2QIz0JwkaNJNF3Ib7RtzNv%2FCP6QO2SL6chvMYYoJfYc7MRn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hurgyshJJR3mriXt1Hq1wl4nfoVm2v3rqZ9Cu19Zr7oV19mTvtLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2992fZNHBI4W5VxJ8zhBh8VdwGPPnGInxHSrj%2FEu2k0W7x9dX%2FBf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rJfUgFhVbZmz39ppQcahARfAhAiwfIfG9260KKAItl9dEbJg38qY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oLE5UdUi0wpFx7UwGn130%2BQACC5p%2BxH6fBzyMgQbOFmqaV4fFbpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT343ngcdSU4zoE9sG472j3Lg4douSCvx4QoaSDu5WmGYfUVX4N2bTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eJANGrEp2t5uxTPSYRH6F1rxVTNZL4imDG2kd39iJnk69yEcizTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xP0QNNZ8YKismYHkCORYWWGGP8149LPay86p1xV%2Fqh%2BFqdFvddJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ck791NjwIrP0zId6wXy51%2F%2Fcekg3ZqnWXjVgzJZauXwIr8qwmy7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SiTrotWGnzJWMISdLmOvx%2BRaBLCL39O9PgX4r%2BCXQTmh9jhW%2F2YU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T%2FOWQbfGB84SlBxh%2FJzduH1X2fiuGBSIlbTB5BSKZGbXNsRfogeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27LxBtCd4NE3xRwOC7S7fAvlmXhr%2BKeObJXdBxF3WSbyfJEqGqGSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OMrKHgSHNc0bLsgVxPwO0OleYXLLx14H3yPOLsozCkEiwLijA7NY=

R551476 9/26/2025  7:53:49
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531840 Telephone - Cellu 957 908 708 550 550 255 450 550
531800 Utilities 957 908 708 550 550 255 450 550
531000 Purchased Services 91,368 215,929 149,251 105,495 105,495 55,270 125,580 92,100 13,395- 12.70-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 1,184 767 1,981 1,852 1,852 501 1,500 1,250 602- 32.51-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 1,184 767 1,981 1,852 1,852 501 1,500 1,250 602- 32.51-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 1,184 767 1,981 1,852 1,852 501 1,500 1,250 602- 32.51-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 1,255 442 850 850 393 850 900 50 5.88
533100 Advertising and Pr 1,255 442 850 850 393 850 900 50 5.88
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 5 26 300 300 58 300 350 50 16.67
533215 Meals - Employee 61 303 128 128 414 600 320 192 150.00
533220 Lodging - Employe 108 262 196 764 764 196 500 1,208 444 58.12
533245 Seminars and Trai 1,318 990 1,339 4,195 4,195 60 2,320 3,075 1,120- 26.70-
533200 Travel and Meals 1,491 1,278 1,838 5,387 5,387 729 3,720 4,953 434- 8.06-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 1,261 1,719 1,377 1,614 1,614 890 1,490 1,490 124- 7.68-
533300 Dues 1,261 1,719 1,377 1,614 1,614 890 1,490 1,490 124- 7.68-
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 573 1,208 1,237 500 500 843 1,000 750 250 50.00
533500 General Supplies 573 1,208 1,237 500 500 843 1,000 750 250 50.00

533700 Office Supplies


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WIrBjmjjBLbdzo%2BPL%2FuZBF9uV4g4qggEbjanGBn8y5tfYZL6W%2Bac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uCzqDdym0ju84uyIyOEoFztTsxrdcExJ4zYBx7L4xhk%2FEjjVIG4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wu4NKCRUaDMLf2ZMn2L4q4NgLa2ltd9TOkYYkWNqnIUb12gbb3%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT105FSGBuWJCbdDfYyb76r9d8ci7aOyoGdvCbVZT%2FIfOUegBcZBNHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y3SZvOLchmqsi%2BEygFpJPbikjtPF%2BWS0OCcG8n7b1PvaXmW6pN5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vyVWLNhAzf%2BPZBDr8d%2F%2B8LN0ItwzoXxdH6UuzfykwC86SSvZRWzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16DDo%2Bt1KQoxbSJUrt7wYgX6puyJD7hRL45Rvp%2FVODMmn3O6eS8os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h529ILHeGGSufz%2BE8vmTy%2B2R0tex3AT6csg7INZzaQKkPk42Vccw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24yoGxLC8Xfmfg0bVS6AttF8hGBExnua27rnTGx0YVDvdv4VR8%2FKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oy6g9Aoubh9RP6rcDFtnx4Ub8jkopqjYbnrRLF3Dovq%2B9%2FqK0V5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y%2FeIrcTKToC2BPaSWH8%2BSyEwk1hYc5VPJRdfdY3c%2B8gfJ6ua9VHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0270k0q%2FcLJshTp%2FXw%2B3EzUFZvPZ%2BQcuB2KKNeTOoXDJFyZh0hHTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14ZCpqCDKMSQRN7koqZnEuWmFXfi2ZYdapXw3Jrv4J6Q6PNLdGy60=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gpuA%2BZERQ4wvrolM%2BlT1NFf90ZwSkiKCEf8gEk8aTLLu0sxyUAPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fa7zH%2BSx6C5SDxaTCQQzr5TcmhV0HWpT%2F%2FR%2F0LPIOV6wMuhLEAC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vmhBsK5Qf%2BSixcX6Pc6U%2F6w%2FjXwZb8UtRVmVR%2FWtpFLRzkQtGd%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qXIN1v8aWcqUHf6q6kUZ1V65dO3HznIFrC%2F2RvwLGe6x16WQWZZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mTv6lOIpSe9omuRQt9Y8nXPPtqVjafv%2F5SQ%2FWLYp4KDs8P%2BaLNXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i94plD8rbQY2D610MIq0N1%2BPiuZQTh%2FIyZPfUPH7Nalqa8rsM0RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Upn735FdberV9Wet%2BfctGR%2BuY9e0rM3IkbTC4wtWHUAwL95golvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tnbhZeLN8U71xz4I3gMYCLIjLJTRq6GzVQUBdYLcNQ%2Bm5u2tACvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kVvymzbAFA32DbE65dUa%2FxOgC6Sp5NGbcgbCJ4PL6ZMil%2Bbd%2FZ4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ypCrnnW7GJY7lS%2BcOkTkHDIDQk9spNc00%2FfsgzsHF%2BF9owJayM2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6s76JCWM8Li%2F64BIfc2AtGaTO4Ddy5ik3qnz8jQ3zGmvgN9ojoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x93Wrm5NG5936hHul11psbTYrDZrnMYZO21KXPw%2FlGicnD0b%2BU6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UgBZzAg26awqWKTYeCkbpWzPWHxp0SAdGJIJd3S9XxzTmXlgAWVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dmaceXPJKBQxmgdpxHXXEBJL2JgCy9%2BNx6njE%2F98Pc6XPt3mKsTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yHkJPA55TeSfDrByEWaZm1CW71yXEAw7cPmwpMzTrZzGpNuNo8Cc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uBhRtgPOxaMg9JfQtQ3QR0wI1zI5PH8ch2rinKwKYBGb9Ot8kz5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B6PJZiP67bRM26bIyE6k6mR30iWI8GfEc8NrJ%2BZvF3T%2F1YQfELu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FgeYM%2FNbcInlNoW%2FH%2B5WFfnbWkpYWgb6T6d58jMPGwGxsCmqqO4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N1rRG1wsLUP2MsrVvrQ15%2FYxMyYe01CpFXgvWI3N4GJuUC62LIew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p3y3czinm2nAYc04R5KqFDJri5evrwcYVf9chBSsrfeg%2B4pnlMC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FtsWp5iQEZVNlVGz5k6z%2BkYBvsvsSB2zoGpktPUAMfWdg1EopyEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MReNhRQHXnz%2BmljaIa4lLIxal5fmj9th6jMTLNdlt3pNKw5DpvF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qozCP5g%2FOGIcRS2XWEd8Oes7fMDdjCaYQA9HdESvps%2Ft5goqqR4k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rGj6DVKV8tC7w6NpyWNqJJbwnvBfwe%2Facu4R%2FFJ15vDZUs8B%2BLCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nrtrrTA82jQwmL8dmLZMXXTfotmEO7zgF7jWYUkEyTKmt2J17WRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Cy83d7htC6c5Z2s31D820ax9uFwAhxuaUZ%2FarXnga6wFu68ycPlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fS6ID%2Bzh3zDGXxYczZQmVPS7TTzt%2BE2RG36oMoQxWgC%2BmpNtNBUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CzUk%2FMnObgd1rqGkYby860NNHiMrDmGnJULVDkrgUMC0SgrRwYfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tqGlVAEkiS8Aa51NDab5TBdIGVvFPMssHljKqGEU9pvxKqh0JBfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BBsTQUos63mOoTS6QR8eSziRbmlA8pwwcWNZnpJaDXxwIXnlaBgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xms5mfCKX5Zc4FYzbVVdJhOBCcB1k4ODqBZMcm1MhfAufp6Qzo%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W3DjPACHfrPrj0uVmvz6oJk5XWnNUtm0WD5Bx1Tm7nxU5vhHs6ig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bqbYwhSPwV%2BRiPJK8sKqAon30J8g%2BH%2BRz%2FAaHr8%2B3X%2BxLLGMgnF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m%2BBBBhNa2TfdSbe5a%2BwHztow9sHgsIFfX2ps3aw47GGWvGzKp8gA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a08DRbX2hODkkKMsaKPQDJdaZn9J3HKj1LPIxxpADc1pfEsZ%2Feg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WL8280F17fGHXbLS8ZBn%2BFV1WNGJXkm2dNQcuvbFWiVRHoUWjvM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lhXmB6Uz51RLSa99G30z%2BlNatjC9QEyXyijrWpwP4IwMkGRGFQU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SZsRCrH8uICUhHC4cTWZP7qLoe9D90Jx70k53PNvGg4xkbLwA5AY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZgW5tG0y2Rt0Zbgd33JNio3sSFAfX6dCvXBqcAzvOkW66TYGp8Xk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wZ2PcS04thJrRSRf96Xuqy0SqfCALzMwb3OtVkdxTU0xMcPOZelk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NL05UYDz8pT1UYrNF2UBrPTUZx8wWS0Yc5MCChBd%2F7eQ2Pt4VnWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2akLDLN5YUMZOP1KwN0S%2BgKZq6uptRWaELY1nB047QGzBlWACq%2FM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ez5Gs1xoAgSCANq8IIZQFPwRjhIjROZm3kqD5ZhMNKVjONPj7KEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F2d2X9kPIr3mpjbfAMxgN5cubCSyJgpC6RI6NKmud08vkLQ6pBWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x0E6falKJhxzcZ0PZ7tdyIrnZ07WVWNr0oY4Mpme4RgWH6QTczKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aLxrlLcZT6buVtVnJEi0OXhSV%2BzuVrkpwmXrkJEoY6obaiHWRQQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v5jCns9xEZcyymSJBCCj11iaevtZQ24AGkhHbIIJykmrA46rDjU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zm9wbUF1J%2BSgqBTE%2BNUragOehMl3Ahi8uXU%2Bxv3ho1o6iHHJpluI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gb7rf8%2BatheN6bJfyKEqgR57VrqvPFJbVpdyVavpNRcDX%2B0t24Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FQURrZRllRGQao67dh4e5WCiVGoUwmjPuo48uxCVupY%2FPS9cVCHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M7oYIDFoZ4BFDBtPE9OjGRpsCZm5W1WjCeRXxp53RKEHADH%2BWc9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HYU0bQUkZpGKN7KUM1CzGp%2F5e7e3XshtKLTonhwN5OYOOZnqPcyo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gS%2B5tofk%2BeZBXoyVl59JuxiVczokaEt6qZpwVIOvazsJTSTgLTcU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JaR1tbLKhs7Z9mgk5G%2F5x3OtuMCisXfwRObfYifSphhi2MXkWoI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UkHAm3yHMtRvkesUFbvJNmjanj3SdlbBACkh2YpEt60ID188Bk80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k5xCobDhbMsTA0UKYbX9yB4vEPyd8HLMECqMSF6KnALzoC5Xm0UQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oz2KbYetOcCIM53LMWR0iT4QoUdC60WDf5arbSsgiMIWpnCtPMIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22H6Rg6j5fBq%2BHZc69VVFW%2F5C7EVKHFpPmWlW5Tv7RM1PZakALzys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08C8wnuP97zvSqe%2F%2FOK3Zs%2B5QIFeUEXuCAQ1fm%2FXKK299uqJCfXiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FhU8dPTbs3Ey3wx5NUbQHGnn26o6jEYmH%2B%2FRLWTpE7PrLfI7CEXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H5fBbzXHoaKK%2FGdHzsLa%2FT6Qkn6pUy1XalfmbqeKtqdL0fJli9sc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HErDtuVcv7xFMjEMFFZh13Ry%2BClDIEPm2AgYstWUdHbA9o9wjWa0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vdGvKfmF3SQE%2FhFLYaTgWnC6l7%2Fnvgk7a31x5GqO%2F8ukYYKi0Zxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28jjFzLc%2FEHO5IW%2BKJJJpdu5QEe31KvZFGzAmpZ0H25hbjlHixvzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d2lqftW3i9XPbEbylA6XHYlKfDZR4cQCScCNx4PTKqITBBvqOZlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2F31Wjf0AtLn%2BDETPaDkk%2BdPXWZflkLzDNEDEhRzwSjAj63HJ6vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZgI9wwg5kqSuwri5PbP5oOJM0NVqJzyjiTXYQ4lXdYg0RgwWJIrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0huOMi8t8FK0Q79nKiI7cfJa5FVXj1uzstq6nRbFhN%2FDFY954vtuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34FefcARvqdOdUpdmJGyhMp34mhLKhOWjfATl6laElTBgpZ%2BpHQlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oIEzleyAq1cav1iqaZkGYJ4eh0Q6ESWhVKcnrGPFZjd0J3Z7AH8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tb5iArYbBknzKB2bSU9gC9FtX3UrKMBXHnbaG8rNjJGOsXe222fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02IFCQ5pTrY%2FOq%2FVdMF25HI345WZcE%2FFnFtHLLCMSK1x64kxSGuK4=

R551476 9/26/2025  7:53:49
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533705 Office 2,230 2,538 2,221 2,350 2,350 1,046 2,000 2,250 100- 4.26-
533720 Shipping 53 24 100 100 100 100
533725 Postage 694 1,003 659 550 550 208 550 550
533700 Office Supplies 2,978 3,541 2,904 3,000 3,000 1,254 2,650 2,900 100- 3.33-
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 703 670 717 717 725 725
533870 Books & Periodical 703 670 717 717 725 725
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 69 306 40
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 157 785 4,525 4,525 3,830 4,525- 100.00-
533925 Office F&E Under 107 404 129
533928 Computer Sys $500 9,708 15,201 6,710 5,932 5,932 6,471 6,471 10,258 4,326 72.93
533930 Equip Under $500 3,830
533900 Other 10,041 15,911 7,664 10,457 10,457 10,301 10,301 10,258 199- 1.90-
533000 General Operating 18,301 24,767 15,020 21,808 21,808 15,126 20,728 21,976 168 77
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 2,808 2,912 3,032 3,000 3,000 1,400 2,808 3,000
534100 Rentals 2,808 2,912 3,032 3,000 3,000 1,400 2,808 3,000
534000 Fixed Charges 2,808 2,912 3,032 3,000 3,000 1,400 2,808 3,000
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 113,661 244,375 169,284 132,155 132,155 72,297 150,616 118,326 13,829- 10.46-

550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qflg%2BLqIj%2F%2F2cRLU9CbKRg0zhuczOZydYXs4GjWheh4JrgrlLO%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gs3GGQQCE2F8YOs7ROlYnZ8vFY%2F02L9gpeaa2Ygw%2FOYc5xKBEaks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nq14wXgSRO9a1CrP3T8gtR8L5%2FYQpRVL2I8MPltY0GWSHceNERMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1smDSOfmQxiWzs9ZUPqOjgZWA0PPkSNpTkW60afywrlAv3u%2FXkEJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Mndtp4UgQ5AQWgC02EYuNAZQUbwwbnXUQiTfEPYI6VxDlV9xEPko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y0VBDOdUaAnbZvVZ4K0TfpDF1WUuxEjVzRh59KI9LstI%2BXVUHzOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uYyDw%2FqPOC0BFvoj4WiCMKERBAyEaX2S0GlFDeHiCiqu25Y5PvLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qp0j5MhhKXJchIAhRHFDJDb3QndYG8NcDFHgKsHDWR9P%2F8f%2BCbUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13E5AAKSsaLZ5%2B%2FcMtWoujp7gSHbm2AVRIl0K1zc%2B%2BpPPu0Dw4IuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z3nI6DIotE4VGPftirvmma4K%2F2JzHydK7OfzWHZdyW3VCEEM6e%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dsZ6yZ3Gf2DeCu7V43ugY%2FD4tfdWvZhTGADqNio2Kke1WJ3GwusU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J53nOsvjMQK4mJtRE00Tj04cAmWYOUlY0xV6uS9p9%2B%2FJNmA9zA8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT399qarc88%2BkgCztzhEcPoND2NK9MxpO7C0Di0VcULoL%2Fu%2Fo6d7TqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32L2P6vAdkDjH%2FDSnqookJ9MMCb0CzCETVPt49ZUhTNzohuvedSgo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gKax7D80iI3QdgfEHgOJZAjP9W3cJ80wGAYQBH%2FrZTtFebIR9ofY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nL5qztDvgnUBXCerTenVJ3QFV1l0bcJEHn4te0A%2BDuZUpegdKKaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X3Td0HcqhFKSLMe04hDqzwR2r0R6XGE2YNYbLNoC8R50pB%2FGUOiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lzwi7pTmcqD204U1p8stuuzu62YK6PB2m%2BA5k8W9Z0UcbahiRjws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZjSNcI%2FptimqH98CE5eeDVI8ARZorFG6UXWu6NOhb5oT%2BzBRrZrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NKEYBL4RXjT5Fs5CpxSQz0CMnNlVJE9bNTHiPA3hSKk%2FZ6dz8e9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WnZ0vOZFuzjK8sSO7wtgh0a0ckVQudtJx0r35%2BYX8EEzti%2FvLAQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WhfI2t1%2BECj14i7MIKjhuG5CybGXGTtyM0j6aEpsDHjw7GgEi36U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vXgIUu6JlbHAktAeC3ZhmNjvzGdW4AHYIV6AS9WlMgSdTBP58Eog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IxHCmjI7T4OAd8p5%2BxamCg7dyKtKYx%2FZHwvX0y1Cg3dY11QBH9q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35UWKxXeFAFb6VOn%2BSIVvRvwc9SkloVNnA4MCswCz9Xt3wLcnweLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jvea3zNpWIfWCIupzYbrRBGDt0TWqwnQfIWLyDRLBL5XP4nLDeq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LjELPi0ep4xoN2Kl9fxhf%2B8VxeJfJJlPhCdjBuN2qKxqnaidgxMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TuNnFUWOTZWFAjwy6wsMqu3jId8opHqJV6KDzJ5zxI80yoVlBBm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i7IUBChv7zBhf%2FpzsaFneI%2FznCvI5alvfuBpj0hIjFuJ5ZuBcn1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fMMcWcR934lngeYjAf4JNufjDxAVfCLcG%2F5xNmj29LkV724l2D2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PYmwngGcl1KRU69%2FMJm5U7SPFgAHmYY3wUiVYChNf55z2QkKPoUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DpgrZIylSaOHcKXGz%2Bk5ibbuBR311feSEtmGAsad4o2AFEHNllwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wb2Z0CvB6ZtZ6R%2BqiZGV45MudA7ANYKWGsL8bP0YYsdyd8zAGmBk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2McQo0y2AWDF79lUdurH9pGYUUbB02Tw3R27bpaB9sJZYaGWDA1d8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jpzanDrPph9ko6cF4Ttw6oKnAfvWpQpuHocU4T5cpfqIcMlSXpMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iqfA0Bi6LpNkBt6m939CXJM%2F8YsnTvQSccDIbCzMwz%2Bv8dDuFOLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CGUcCheVEs9XGxLAZaN7BNSS5QlZrLrb%2BgKTcuKtC%2Fh4hsK0FhLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qz%2B534t4k%2B8h7W96JYfzSjiejOq0bO5SOQWdAG2FJ9xU8YhSwamE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3abBNpQSvG0r5q9W7nuAbLfd5foQzthIT5r%2FtFBGeMwPGj747Hupg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QD3%2FArFKg0esjcgcpmiTK6C19gk796DYAELZRe8Bzw7ggaLszRQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02bp5gaDdQcGgRPQn46pBH9vRDCNl2VbKmP5ho1Z54Iw9H3cXD9w8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Sc2wbPzhr%2FLkRiZ4z7toYmRk8IEE6cCA8LM3tNyzm4v6yIvqVDTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nIidQpWe1qGYiMxhQ0gqnAMQWbK4kW%2FW0H1OgQk55AYA2XsAyF5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gCFfNgfwwg1GGYh5l3f7WKGE7MmJIHBCIlme78D1k0upB6PePDjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05JsPvMKGbo6pgzmh42CugyPNFDcJ2fSmKvjbj%2FO2G2TzoWADoEEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tX1qBs4hd%2FpF4FaV5OlgeIHzuI7nB6p61JZSg227XdC7TL4ztfgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O1kBhsmoVXlgdBxynbvLWpu%2BrlA%2B0T9hLwxOXzYv%2BOULk%2Bke4rII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f7nZRppGqBD5caSN3iUUoGcQBWY3CD68q1D%2BW26EyPwPTXLHM6%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vFnLNt87SNDpiVgNAgg3eLtjwf0UrSVGu7HXDs91YbMB1A4hi8do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT244lrKmRqLdAQ34ztmDWaLlKeqx7Xb5dU2Pnhs1315NzpXZ4tnrvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hVRSqGBXzebnwBlnAUz58ixKHNwlTKXdss%2FFYaxzrSDs%2FCKNW9QU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y9r9YBz2%2FLU%2Fqh81MXjBodyL320UNSdQimdeCo0G8hGXk1IVeQyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28oeCTJAQLRMZn3LRLpT%2BHltkOxOyIpaAxNBFd%2B7HD1hCduTUNfSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bKxa1Ri95hYl4oF2bwc5pl4c4QHpSNk66ZCvWXgi1PVYxIOlLHbw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y1fBwOfvFte1ZxBLI6SBo7sSuM4zDYAQEhRL9VRhIGync3FA960Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HtWZnR6H7ATPHMVUwq47NfZFWuFZApynwTPIzTw5DmjUJEGmN9lI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v5AFNAspQoRg6vQJlzNtdld%2BHq8WPq6P2%2BUeGas9Ge6QcoRgqGpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KYzKSmMO0d%2F4XD5%2BAULJO8twICqP9JrmhSa0NmZiGaEm7tvmeg7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q%2FFAE%2BfwOuZW%2F2lmLmIUKFRBZm32Hm2OnGPoWgUTKFkXEM9AfsAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3THhNQ0%2BrTr1UKaIVbHW801RNrZKGUoTlyhcPfo52Cu3Bq5QpcLIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dDGIFzH6FcwbrYR7Cm78hgvclKuvDHggxgsvttBDFDpxY2nG7ETU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JFcHgwcD9ZdpJu85K7FCwEf%2BwxMaGgfuKoaoyoQ5HWlNwjhkV6Fg=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

9/26/2025

7:53:49

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 224,502 204,731 209,805 319,976 319,976 141,228 283,644 330,843 10,867 3.40
551110 Dental Insurance 4,330 3,622 3,756 7,404 7,404 2,492 5,012 6,099 1,305- 17.63-
551115 Group Life Insura 647 642 677 875 875 396 786 844 31- 3.54-
551125 Worker Compensati 1,202 1,081 1,479 1,076 1,076 864 1,720 1,038 38- 3.53-
551100 Benefits - General 230,681 210,076 215,717 329,331 329,331 144,980 291,162 338,824 9,493 2.88
551000 Employee Related In 230,681 210,076 215,717 329,331 329,331 144,980 291,162 338,824 9,493 2.88
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 3,202 3,278 3,397 3,635 3,635 1,817 3,635 3,929 294 8.09
551920 Property Insurance 618 696 709 762 762 381 762 729 33- 4.33-
551930 Deductible Escrow 459 509 611 509 509 254 509 578 69 13.56
551900 Insurance Charges 4,279 4,483 4,717 4,906 4,906 2,453 4,906 5,236 330 6.73
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 2,382 2,120 2,411 2,391 2,391 1,196 2,730 3,518 1,127 47.14
553115 Telephone - Long 1 1 1 1 1 1- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 2,092 1,750 1,623 2,250 2,250 430 1,800 2,250
553150 Data Processing S 69,413 58,476 62,244 65,887 65,887 32,944 65,887 150,406 84,519 128.28
553100 System Operation C 73,888 62,348 66,278 70,529 70,529 34,569 70,418 156,174 85,645 121.43
553000 System Operation Ch 73,888 62,348 66,278 70,529 70,529 34,569 70,418 156,174 85,645 121.43

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OgSGg6njhNc12fXG4McaLmUBiJBJ8T8FqBfUw2IPtPq89g%2Bvdn90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ExUDGTvTJbdXKYWxDt9f6Vwp3SOorA%2BLdjiXXDy86afMEfrL2bsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c5e0NMKNtVnphe0j8Li9j90KLah30dEtqHeh1pQmowa8AWgLVGRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CGzheO69LfAX5m0jZfuQcSYMEIq7QoA6twmYjwBEfmTEfYWs0usY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FhXL7Y2FV%2Bjo4%2Fl4UafjDOt5u6oujjgo2j3auuEkxSmS3SJ9VrhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dXt%2Fp7jSwhISGh4n4ikvb0QxipcjvdC1LwFk4HrQtHVsZo%2F7%2BwRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FBbR1%2FMZ1qq8AQua08dr8U1pm44BiK3X8fwFymQUGXm6BXK3Ac9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R2MQpeknECjP0SO%2BbFbY2ru2hnEXmVrq8bDFKHGg3n2tW1VCbTjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39PoPGgGfh7t7vwedgE3mIJ5eDWQwBDGCTaY0Ia37cvtR5KfQrmIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wfDMH2zrEWidVwpDQM0cZTpfwAl2kf6UUV5c2JS2ON1piOrFsGm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WrMxXWaRyEutLHgQIZFfVWlhhGqaJf2TKhkTalHQLvMLzhmf5gJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JDsGBvPdk8AS6bOJBGabHnT8WhHU42ihm%2Bmecw16OyvOBkQeWh3E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zeDDlVM0GWeiaJZshSc4NJRO5U0HcQoDuCArctze4QTF6A2xlW4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iLHJubDlME6lImPdLwVXmNYUr1pVW1EHhLO%2FkDRN56OVf7cMhWCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cUW6bx79ADSV%2BRWzk2QWYaHkZ0Y%2BDIogD9kE9HQia9MYl7Hz1g%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18v5CHsvoBu2XXW9XNTM%2BMGuCIufhecLTHQpn233oSnvVeu1W%2Bb90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ev3XVN7notpNQULTLdHox0QKL1yeoQTC4bDN1%2Fis9iubdIDP5AEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jAe7P9yzU9alW9UmAsEBMiNlI5g9tcpA7AIKf%2F%2FghvsyzsnP2rsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h%2FpiNOompCi0iHYChufghTXVoFvVNq3RdoYtMD6jXLX5eJQCWIWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xFJ3Qeah5s1d2QQ0OFsJg2FRTToHGHMz3KTAN%2B3S3eGGGcX0yQ0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y4uZ9WkV9UkkjohyzfKpXghF%2BeuNezDPGHlGAEtb72kUwwa7TQJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o3t0dggN9kZbhO1Nn34lDfOPEHQtNuZkIAWRdMUTAsuXA5Ec%2BTsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07k0KENU%2FF4%2Fkg6CmvA50N1mL5kOF%2F5NQ69vOQ6cHQxfdHuZmqJ1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17OT61b1mPFwrrFVHYXfSrWe63A%2BNPRsB2xdskdb6wiYKFx9PzZqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33C2sIPRhb2CwLEo7snyg6kNRiW0NuzYkX1Bh0JKN9jnjKT1nt3aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yXmWK%2F5GqLRhQAc5LhexCZPpLNeeq4h7WhA7bJyjNdY%2FJ%2F2WrblA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QVnL2OZ1JxfXsU8JV1DSez2ule%2BtMHYUUoWsKEaKLBaJdK%2BPI7Jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t7uuejb2biqtDFjJA4HBfBkX1OyiHK%2BkZVgjEB7pKuPkUmz%2BqvAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jd0VYuYvqI4bUtc3a44HoxjC%2B6uMNbFYC7uYckpNIjGljNcRjQGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MuVin3IonCxBROAr%2F9yaGccTGBPMcCC270avwdkAtgePlnxLHLaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eacoi9u3FxkXm%2FOv%2FJzdMXfD2j%2Bm1ifO73dPHxEIrV%2FR8OSOvNgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ms92dTmmSaB9K7%2BRSJNf76yppMPhq0jmljqpFQXLRe0YgCK9QhG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NQo8%2FceKyrMdMeeUt6tokna%2Bd9t%2BG7gxctFrUw6%2BJkYnmFzBsaFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3D9sr7mGAKKg%2FF0BpNCO13mEnXHP%2BSTOZfZHeuLYa610jD8wBtToU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Sjd938zVVRS6Rhj4zDAm2mRqlQHaSfbCcMtlLbSwyjqwdknaaQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NZlaj7gHOC54HggZKFe0udem8YATEb8hJWWeMZ3z0C8gwFUGHusM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gczCfYFH4T0nmEVrK%2BQVDgMaZuDJWzdVRQ7VbIR2gpYJ%2BhVJ1ujg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B%2BFSxPZpnOENObw9skxSFQDDXXnvuieYnt8N3O%2BCB%2BysUiLc1Phc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ld%2BBazM0OceytVki4PnBsKxq88%2BBJnVRNOT3cpqSau9g76bzIq7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tCaHKD8hSt6qRzJ08ChO0RIsEhD8%2BPNQAhGZdMokD8NRRHKDNFaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CwX6USc%2F5M%2FaC2nf5RC9htVEHbzZWG7pbTtfa58u2Koh%2FB0DpCv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EF%2Bqz8l3fPI%2BEEakDFs%2BOnX%2Bla%2FdToxpy%2FGhgI8BV5xWJVEI3zbM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N8pp7rRhJuqvgf8kL82lcgYa19%2FLk14DrOP0MW62%2BDV50OA5WCVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TdZovkIbuCuUf8EtSUsyzlfxP%2FPbKN0aL8Cx2II2I8dbgyqd%2FuPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0d8tz5QcKc5soKii%2BPWdm0hrAT8c%2F4efb%2FI%2B1x2yikQqmavjD%2B65Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uU%2Bt%2BSIgBMjcO7IZJibQzYA6izGnIfKsWvB%2BzwnCQitwNjuyHH%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sbqcdqnCWrYZ9b%2F9a7wSeH8YHEj8kkX6LJGjGHA8L4R5lNUawAg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bPppppH%2Bg%2FtIFpwnPaLL8UkRe107Z65qSrY89eOXcqpR%2Fcos%2BL4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UQexNhgmeTtmY9eXBg4lXWBq4%2BtmCfquIU6mA2T0eZtNXB9rtL9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16dXR8QWSWBSsNnOgc2jXwyce5ijePTGf%2BRcd%2F%2FL2ZF0Zk94DLYoQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lbJO578qLyMxmXlr9aakQLe4uWrF2Fd3%2F9gyg0mFNzchu69VhYJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SQ1zpPxotaLh7c5%2F3nFpRIDo3DJQrRFUJVGVH3%2FYpe8Z%2Bd7jl4eQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fdtukq9%2FLqZSMaD0bow%2Fk0aoTiHmp7QN7RywUmaptlGF7OZBFnHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xE20zXUZfyXo3oOGQkypzQH2551MydcFiMXQDo71iO%2BrzbeNQqHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1389crTio9L%2F9ORV4ndBOFbS2yD2uJRCnGEwJhOONlPmZFoByKFcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F3bDR3etq0QAN4n5Eds3Mv%2FCiQN2%2B8Bu7iYjEYMdl6hJlYiQTry4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11LtTmMylLfO6t9j7TRLtKS3OESf6%2BBxK0ORByEX4hfPzStU4cI4Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PmgyKORzAes4fji7lqmnHII34mxT28dTDqfSUBECjpnL76jFfSgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05gbQk414LpULezO48PiO1avKKi9omom8hbvzMnMfrc0ncL9Irs4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h%2FNC0UB206DTsWJDhIv6QxaAjkPqx0R0tz3QNIEy%2FxGOJkr8cGmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zN%2B7%2FV8vty3WYiSybHGYSb93IrIzoCW8t0PGADlVoNZiME2Q1Yd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rVMl%2BUhsOe0Zm%2BDnEJJUUbsEPVxoHd4P7Dsf%2BvwcLkC22Xb5Ar%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EtwdNCBfXAS1u5JC6mr67PTuTtY1418RBr2nIq5Cy4qnDSpGqoAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Eh33iw06Y4VMsNfObvJlJNDVeqk%2B%2FTcMyGCdYZ5xceHoLdVlH18A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rwzEL7d4caU7C68CNf3o8AkonU5SI8iFfZt4Vej%2FUNDEfWgttuNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ko4Jr%2BPH5MH%2Fh9FHzr3rt%2F6VxxONi%2FMVKvyBlha2DD32vgoS0vb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j5LKa%2B6vlNdbKWROdHAA0zAjAIgmKTkPfgsv1jdkwfVqJ9p56Frw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27%2FqbScur4b5Z7XaEdk8tcqj2K9JKa4Qv5x4Rt3erpO5L9l3qdY1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22QGXYmk%2B2pKDWy%2F4YeOwCPFioJnHy31NavMFVc9Lb9ycxWX6kCO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00MKeeOs1KisbLRvslUKrKfwUKYgpOzp8DGCOxec5%2BSkPp8j5H36Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FTzPBaQ5e1A59s8%2ByA%2Fn6kmXA28WlRNihVFGYIdDWUWjBJWYF4eE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cv4NBSF5fXjE42VqEQCIz30RUosbBxhn6u3Ed778vMJcsrakOWYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10fI%2F8XmrNemfFnsvzbxEDHHOpsm1GnXb%2Bl%2FEk1O6J8KBpwxKExyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25hBIm%2B5NXui142eubtCdfBOAGGi5rw%2FmqHYvqrcMPNv10ecZMuqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CTgLZUwRl0PteGwXIiLB%2BevVXayIfvOQp38y7N9hhCD748loQdd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aqNWYBlPD0gi%2Fbdq631CwBLzboz6NOyLQ3W5Hhp16cuBPIfnqDvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sKBC5S2tlrPk6SyOK7bxZhvRtU4mXAJFNclQgY060MFRpeCxzgTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06bA%2BS4IwVf2Tzr6J9VcAC2Aq6mnfVvFPcCV8ltChB4Ga%2F4%2FM1vcE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jf1jcpurpfXgU3ivrkREv2moGL6flx11LOYNFQfAUJKpeOzJG1xM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xIwW7imH5o1rFMTkW%2BJ6%2F5HvsjKFDabyeH4mfJXE3xZZwkS5J5%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39kFU%2FMvnwJe0fp6a2VVGOmw3ssSH%2FxwY8oDk9bwbXo7Q61RgWHBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GFF5DV%2FyChjIdrCJHzPb5hnqnb2r%2F%2F45EVuSyZQruZOIknqMd9kE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C42b2WBUX9ar0qiRNEMzsl6r08bOZ2tak3NnNkzpeK37g11GQME4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w5o9rrpWzn1pdF%2B7jsPeF7jFxsoBsmidTSbwoAFgIF9BhDmBpg8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1upqDz025YF6sW5erEoIxjAElBp0L9J4KRF%2BVQhOZ2qzMtTcoC1i4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vnnjd9EfD6RwyIRsiAJMc1Ohh%2FuXugoJzILPVK1ZSBB0aSXly5ps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kK0k8Vi4DzWaUqwU19iUONwiM0BN0b92rgx8zLkc94hzIhHDhxaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N7yTEu6g3qb9M1wDt3NGXwnvJUpptK%2BgtSQqeV%2FH2or26ubdgarg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RSRTxnmENBOgyukm9xXhmmqgjHm7Pqtac49Y2ibMKEJv6DVz7U74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Guu8xdIJiA8nlDzp74RhhGDWkWA98UxhBTReRfTVPChS81tgf%2BIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lGzf1nNqFs7ulYw5XvFXSLz0uTrTgiP0k14P57fCqomf7tLflxvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lp9HnASiKSmB%2BXxnrUIPhHUznLpTZ0Kq2ijLAy84FF%2FjxO48htvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pq%2BMOqNXrNdvoZLxZ7JxSzwPDbcyaqqSTxCNZQ%2BYcCbx5vypyXPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hPxOiVq2rOlF%2BZVL3i5SFjh5Ehm3InUw3jAt9ABXmNXS2jfR7tV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FGnj%2F%2BA6bUht6%2F%2BS9XzZu6GGi1GP4HslKmNe%2FItAJ%2FuVkZZF1VWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y5kQGDgBihcAbLGDUVZWEANnvUsgNoWGGZSyX%2FFKF%2FPiF7YL%2Ff6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q%2F4p%2BI4PeDIk2caFsM%2B63DyUlGXF6ZBQw078W10%2B%2BrwffYvLIfJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YT1hbJkTC2shCgTmXwvRM2%2Br9mVqACCTigtZ6vQP%2F%2FYMBH8Xq7HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sI1FFhyQnQXPk5a0mtb6utwBdy%2F%2BVpus1M3eYDNEjqJ%2Fr%2BujKRxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tLfzKTNm5YYXqoE1Vx8FXTI01O95YtwIVJynVjVFWl5lc2SP8Nk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05wQy%2BY%2BBYEeM669ZYyjg8dBaA4qOy7Z1OruYWfK9oqMBmnuSP1hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SJR6qfG2KPxEE61y%2F92NSOREp5Gd15JQWPWM%2Fx8fb%2FocdRcQf9Q0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sfmr7Ydi75jl3MUjzMaesTdVZtfBN2L5j6wRj%2B8EJgZp%2FCOS4nKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZFLxfNahHDA8Vf53q9s0k6DvfRN8IMwSFTMTRsQh9Z95XKWUCf5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nJE4fu6a9NmU4AarVrZG5IC1e9i6MhLn0BYgbtUMyXBIh%2F4lLhWI=

R551476 9/26/2025  7:53:49
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
556110 Bonding 19 19 19 20 20 10 20 19 1- 5.00-
556100 Other Interdepartm 19 19 19 20 20 10 20 19 1- 5.00-
556000 Other Interdepartme 19 19 19 20 20 10 20 19 1- 5.00-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 308,867 276,926 286,731 404,786 404,786 182,012 366,506 500,253 95,467 23.58

560000 Capital Outlay

563000
563000

564000
564000

564500
564500

565000
565000

566000
566000

566100
566100

566200
566200

567000
567000

Building
Building

Building Improvemen

Building Improvemen

Other Improvements

Other Improvements

Machinery & Equipme
Machinery & Equipme

Office Furniture &
Office Furniture &

Communications Equi

Communications Equi

Computer Equipment

Computer Equipment

Vehicles
Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2APEWcuxvuEe13DtbYghp0XhvXG%2FPFwJc%2Bia25eDQwfTQB08eFBpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P%2F7z81kg3URXiE2gg5Yc%2F0iVZdUcAWnzj616CsQXxO8X1m6Qj95o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MyYvpIpYr6obaO0ZjHF9%2BwE%2FPOVdwG%2FxroBINDh0OyRfJiWLVwtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GRO8p0Y42Vue6XU59%2BHeILbOXx6UUxjqsghM%2FZVKusaprZQqXFNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1US1jYtyRrA1ys41zp%2BOZrmsB5DltfSk2gBNNq2TxrEYKR79bxwAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XXfhXVRTKAu7CUGdVvOMON6ZyWB9bGMSi6D%2BPwArbCN25UDznQRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y%2FEtmWEx7rKqnVZcK6py2Wa41%2F%2BWp16f2ZOM5ZPbfYE%2FtcDLLk14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2POPfQ4XlPSz0MnCWYibzd%2BqCDBdh1MJEYrc6syAkIgrHzmACXtrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EW9h%2FujN4H5YmbtsseYjqbOd5VY1bUwCu%2Fut%2BlZPj%2BWfOO1O8ZUQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zQrQn2nUEb%2BuXN2fzysUM3ZyeuZS7eiyak66zRI%2F1KOWf2Onheo8=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Board

Adopted 2025

Amended

Annual 2024 Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

9/26/2025
Page - 8

7:53:49

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

2025 Bdgt

575000 Machinery & Equip D
582000 Interest

582000 Interest

570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure 1,732,428
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Operat'g Transfers f
631000 General Fund
634000 Operat'g Trans from

28,480-

1,828,087

110,861-

1,842,752 2,321,277 2,321,277

25,457- 72,916- 72,916-

1,058,958

45,732-

2,110,606

72,916-

2,343,989

96,373-

22,712 98

23,457- 32.17

634000 Operat'g Trans from

635000 Operat'g Trans from

635000 Operat'g Trans from

636000 Operat'g Transfrom

636000 Operat'g Transfrom

630000 Operat'g Transfers f 28,480-

110,861-

25,457- 72,916- 72,916-

45,732-

72,916-

96,373-

23,457- 32.17

600000 Other Financing Sourc 28,480-
700000 Other Financing Uses

720000 Oper'tg Transfer to

723000 Oper'tg Transfer to

110,861-

25,457- 72,916- 72,916-

45,732-

72,916-

96,373-

23,457- 32.17

723000 Oper'tg Transfer to

724000 Capital Projects Fu

724000 Capital Projects Fu


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uxHW9zNREfhXuplktKPyExHUOvGVSFoVhQE4VYLpkyzh85rVYOnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yoVQ0vhiFM2ZHwt5r20%2FCXoAweoAaBXxVL598zTABzMjtIX83%2Fl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yvVAvTZhcUbX5QHKUY4BoKgbPYYMoig0d8VtP8XJDWM%2Ba4YmWNSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TF1IZ5JD1mGKxPBWta1Tfpr5kWgIZ83wqM8GZZR9dUiq3GCv5K%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HW7Y7HfTzjOPIabYCjDcnG%2Bv3beGJ5hBaFRa4jLhPgyjlAOrGpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F2aJFXwjuis1zPLwFeJd1MfMcWspv3nO6KPsisGTNhXwihCpb%2BM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT305ZiVZcfRtBcL8T0KZVFBrLnBshG3mkL9mGDGL11fAYFDqfFDQwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00LR6YvmKmxK5L7yD22%2FHKL2DI8gKoIJLdhiYMxiqzdZYTAvNORgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jPf7I0N4kfmF42X%2B%2B%2BS2q5hsJqzut35x%2BHeN5HLSvfsZBGyQ04x8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39JG2vGeVSYUNSsJS4xINHpKg1rnnYFa2ewp0XOlgPNj4Udb6QzjE=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 9/26/2025  7:53:49
Page - 9

Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP
Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

Board Amended Current Year Current Year
Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

5-Yr Average Actual Actual
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024

Description
Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection

726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F

720000 Oper'tg Transfer to

700000 Other Financing Uses

56,323- 94,657-

Subtotal 200,456- 282,381- 259,276-

800000 Net Position

820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

56,323- 94,657-

200,456- 282,381- 259,276-
56,323- 94,657-

282,381- 259,276-

00183 Finance
Current Change in Fund Balance 200,456-



Sheboygan County Finance Table of Organization

Finance Director
(1) VAC

Admin Assistant
(1) ws

Deputy Finance
Director (1) JF

Accounting
Supervisor (1) EW

Purchasing Agent
(1) BR

Sr Auditor /
Analyst (1) SA

Accounting Payroll Accounting Clerk
Manager HHS (1) 4 Sr. Acct (1) LEC NR Practitioner IIl (1) Payroll (1)* CS
D MB ’
Staff Acct (1) AP-Acct Clerk 11 (1)] | | Project Acctg

Transportation BH

Staff Acct (1) DT

AB

Assistant (1)* JB

Staff Acct (1)
Rocky Knoll KA

Sr. Accountant (1)

vacant

AR Coordinator RK
(1) TR

Accounting Clerk
11(1)* DSteffes

Accounting Asst.
(1) BK

TO Effective 9/9/2024

AR Associate (1) | |

M

Project Acctg
Assistant (0.5)*
Martha

*ERP Project support positions sunsetting July 2027 — estimated completion of implementation and enhancement
Vacant: Senior Accountant, 1 FTE

Updated 7/29/2025 (JF)



INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Finance 139.476100 - Services 47,500 Rocky Knoll Billing Support 326.556105 - Services
139.476110 - Employee wages 287,409 Rocky Knoll 326.556108 - Employee wages
139.476110 - Employee wages 98,944 Sheriff 164.556108 - Employee wages
139.476110 - Employee wages 107,451 Highway 444.556108 - Employee wages
139.476110 - Employee wages 62,502 Lake Breeze Aviation 388.556108 - Employee wages
139.476110 - Employee wages 125,653 HHS 2114.556108 - EE wages
Total Charges to Departments 729,459

Finance 139.553135 - Printing 2,250 IT-Printing 426.473400 - Printing
Total Charges from Departments 2,250




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999
Department: FINANCE
Account No: 533928
TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT _ REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
139.533928 ' ZBook Power; w/docking station; Must $ 3,725.00 $ - R 5-yr replacement rotation Rowell 2021009 ZBook Power G7  ABFILT2101
have 10-key number pad
HP Probook Laptop; extra 16 GB RAM;
139.533928 docking station; keyboard and mouse; $ 1,404.00 $ - R 5-yr replacement rotation Becker 2021097 ProBook 450 G8  ABFILT2104
Must have 10-key number pad
139.533928 ' ZBook Power; w/docking station; Must $ 3,725.00 $ - R 5-yr replacement rotation Fetterer 2021197 ZBook Power G7  ABFILT2105

have 10-key number pad

HP Probook Laptop; extra 16 GB RAM;
139.533928 docking station; keyboard and mouse; $ 1,404.00 $ - R 5-yr replacement rotation Mingst (RK) 2020141 Probook 650 G5 RKADLT2001

Must have 10-key number pad

Grand Total Amounts $ 10,258.00 $ -

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

Clrcatinhord Frwcrnii: /V/Z}%

IT Division Appr'oval Requesting Department Head Signature




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Finance Department
Location Number of Em.ployee Employee Emplo_yee Commercial Semln.alzs Total Cost Reqwre:me.nt for Out of County
Date Request (i known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending 533205** 533215 533220 533235 533245 P q Certification?
WI Government Finance Officers .
September Association (GFOA) Seasonal Conference Unknown 2 - 64.00 240.00 - 350.00 654.00 No Most likely
WI Government Finance Officers .
December Association (GFOA) Seasonal Conference Unknown 2 - 128.00 480.00 - 350.00 958.00 No Most likely
November & Government Finance Officers Association )
December (GFOA) Remote Training Virtual 7 ) ) ) ) 150.00 150.00 No No
spring |American Payroll Association (APA) - Virtual 2 - - - - 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 No No
Remote Training
WI Human Services Financial Mgt Assoc -
August WHSEMA Conference Unknown 1 - 64.00 268.00 - 250.00 582.00 No Yes
Fall Leading Age Wisconsin (Rocky Knoll - WI Dells 1 - - - - 350.00 350.00 No Yes
Medicare billings)
Fall Wisconsin Association for Public Unknown 1 - 64.00 220.00 - 75.00 359.00 No Yes
Procurement Conference
Various Virtual Training Virtual 1 - - - - 550.00 550.00 No No
Miscellaneous Travel 1 350.00 - - - - 350.00 No Yes
Object
Account 350.00 320.00 1,208.00 - 3,075.00 4,953.00
Total
Grand Total 4,953.00

*%2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

$.51 with proof of

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Jeremy Fetterer
Deputy Finance Director

WISCONSIN

To: County of Sheboygan Finance Committee
From: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director
Date: September 24, 2025

Re: Debt Service Budget

Attached is the 2026 proposed Debt Service budget for your consideration. The budget reflects the
following:

e Borrowing for approved 2025 and 2026 Capital Projects is expected to occur in 2026.

e Overall debt service expenditures (principal & interest payments) increased $66,250 or 1.0% vs.
2025 Budget as a result of the expected 2026 borrowing.

e Levy funding increases by $68,942 or 1.3% from 2025 Budget. Debt Service payments have
been offset by a combination of sales tax revenue applied for direct property tax relief, Highway
contributions from Asphalt plant revenues and use of debt service fund balance. Asphalt plant
revenues are being used to repay the bonded cost of the Asphalt plant replacement through 2031.

e No Debt service fund balance is available to be utilized for 2026. Available fund balance is
derived from premiums on issuance of debt and closing of capital projects above arbitrage

thresholds.
Debt Service Levy
Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed
Budget
2023 2024 2025 2025 2026
PrincipalInterest payments| o ncoci | 7103732 | 6481775 | 6481775 | 6.548.025
& Issuance Costs
Use of Debt Service Fund Balance (23.551) (6006297 (2.483) (2.483) -
Use of Sales Tax Revenues (1,000,000) (1,000.000) (1.000.000) (1,000,000) (1.000.000)
Asphalt Plant Contribution (149 409) 351.191) 331.046) 331.046) 330.837)
Debt Service Property Tax Levy| 5,233,891 | 5,151,912 | 5,148,246 | 5,148,246 | 5,217,188
i i L Y 1 Debt Servii
range in Levy Support for Debt Sers “’; 231,946 | (81,979) (3,666) (3,666) 68,942
24 4.6% -I.6% -I1.6% -I.6% I.3%
Egualized Value - Exclnding TTD (SMM) 12,0879 13,819.1 15,0121 150121 16,836.7
Levy per 81,000 Egualized Value 0.43 0.37 0.34 0.34 0.371

By managing debt burden below the rate of growth in the tax base, we continue to reduce the tax levy
burden on our residents while maintaining and updating public infrastructure responsibly.

Thank you for your consideration and support.
Administration Building

508 New York Avenue - Room 208
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

Telephone (920) 459-3765
Facsimile (920) 459-0334

Jeremy.Fetterer@sheboygancounty.com
www.sheboygancounty.com



General Obligation Debt

Sheboygan County

45,000,000

40,000,000 -




R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

00712 Debt Service
400000 Revenues

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/18/2025 19:50:05

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

1

% Chge To

410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea

411000 Property Tax Levy

410000 Taxes

460000 Interest and Other R
461200 Prem on Issuance-GO
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466000 Other Miscellaneous

460000 Interest and Other R
470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re

471000 Insurance & Empl Re

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues

500000 Expense/Expenditure

5,264,768-
5,264,768-

5,233,891~
5,233,891-

5,151,912-
5,151,912-

5,148,246~
5,148,246~

5,148,246~
5,148,246-

2,574,123-

5,148,246-

5,217,188-

68,942-

2025 Bdgt

5,264,768-

5,233,891~

5,151,912~

5,148,246~

5,148,246~

2,574,123

2,574,123-

5,148,246-

5,148,246-

5,217,188-

68,942-

1.34
1.34

239,751-

322,357-

5,217,188-

68,942-

1.34

240,835-

322,357-

5,505,603-

5,556,248-

5,151,912-

5,148,246~

5,148,246-

530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531100 Professional Servi

531000 Purchased Services

530000 Operating Expenses

2,574,123-

5,148,246-

5,217,188-

68,942-

1.34



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZwaZW1RpFojI2rnEe4h3apaOYSuEzkYZahxFmXQo5O2KW6ZrEWSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eS6tHENif1WFWdfrHb5PwuFLwiKmE4tV2LoOsC8d%2BnIL0UP2QMbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FXrc8K7AQK3gvNIestA%2BCh51lijgSIvhNnDh4hSbAjdrPeiDTg%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nPQbXyIBisPSftyy3RYixHFPGwCYAbq4WmdzI1iT8Zaph8eb9hWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30NGZSW88cPHT1T2NSxco4GkZLMBZD9Nr6Ja2LPpWB3QdvMWf4Bek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nga4Zee4t7eD%2FiiPdIJ0qOEgsUQzECgDK75nnmkhL%2BY3ZDJPo9sQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17hFzru3oOCccz0EC99hC9CLdxoOukIGyUR5suMiTNT2PF6CkT7pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zaaeiq7JCPIhiDeH4B%2ByqUf5Ptrqkuum7nUF9ZNpIgTIlooEEKPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NLSJlmQgexLV2%2FsK8RwLasyQBkpcRrgNW6V25opsuUZCRrV3ushE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT200yg4COBTN6MVA3qo2m5aBnmtyagsrGDOXbP8w2eigl2QPv3JFos=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T5TxNiN6M9hrxWRhublvY9hmQy65xvVsA7yI8AgyYTFLqnOVbjcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e2ymSonms9V3fPf1Z2UMPXjUSGafIcOYwVZaWAk7fnvN2NGHxuF0=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8/18/2025 19:50:05

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
580000 Debt Service
581000 Principal 5,867,600 5,730,000 6,080,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,660,000 5,680,000 20,000 35
582000 Interest
582100 Interest Expenditu 782,592 676,851 1,023,732 821,775 821,775 462,763 821,775 868,025 46,250 5.63
582000 Interest 782,592 676,851 1,023,732 821,775 821,775 462,763 821,775 868,025 46,250 5.63
583000 Debt Issuance Cost/ 70,550 163,743
580000 Debt Service 6,733,664 6,570,594 7,103,732 6,481,775 6,481,775 6,122,763 6,481,775 6,548,025 66,250 1.02
500000 Expense/Expenditure 6,733,664 6,570,594 7,103,732 6,481,775 6,481,775 6,122,763 6,481,775 6,548,025 66,250 1.02
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Operat'g Transfers f
632000 Special Revenue Fun
632000 Special Revenue Fun
633305 Fund Transfer In 331,046-
634000 Capital Projects Fu
634405 General Capital Pr 1,074,490- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000-
634000 Capital Projects Fu 1,074,490- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000- 1,000,000-
636000 Internal Services F
636400 Highway 100,120- 149,409- 351,191- 331,406- 331,406- 331,046- 330,837- 569 17-
636000 Internal Services F 100,120- 149,409- 351,191- 331,406- 331,406- 331,046- 330,837- 569 17-
630000 Operat'g Transfers f 1,184,610- 1,149,409- 1,351,191~ 1,331,406- 1,331,406- 1,331,046- 1,331,046- 1,330,837- 569 .04-
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to
725000 Enterprise Fund
725000 Enterprise Fund
720000 Oper'tg Transfer to
600000 Other Financing Sourc 1,197,532- 1,149,409- 1,351,191- 1,331,406- 1,331,406- 1,331,046- 1,331,046- 1,330,837- 569 .04-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2BkCp7DO%2FBIb1yIq9YvrdiDUCOgLBRlhrNsCoD0BbGe4ExgEAjns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZxaJmfC6uKzcknuBMqiFnswOE5BHBIEWdHLRsM8XczM7f1aoUjeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VnDJwAFgRwvRmVaXfvPXOPIeoBRuu9cyTz6OqfRKiYjJ8Us7HDwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZlemEsNLg7oyN1b6ceAUhCl1sXXl4DGUiYK2OoAzG6wSRnr6CHCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MGVdbHsmes1s6ztF%2BX7Js8K82nCrBkTEe2d%2FsY2C5EPeLBw%2BqcNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ky9%2BzsqiEnzrGItn6RhlOgcvAiprhQa9C4ZAsJWChh0LlE4zdpKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GZpZ3%2FI%2BgIxhTjW9%2Bq%2Bnz%2BGIOqtXWAHT0ikDh3lKAr7XDZSeIigc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y5YCThHVQ68kyzM%2BsRdCLFoLjpnH9hmHF39P%2BFVqFRYyAorSJDs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NazCdztwC7BkYoFeB4KsNphX0QAFrvPCwySNgPC1ne%2FbAn9tch2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cK%2BzCvcQSErVpXvAx%2Fz59tqHCuuQ1a3AKga004WK4Uov9F2N6Udw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT132fsLgV5N0WPnx6eSXpTJIUl2CybLUvdSupeYT8cySugd2fbxbSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LkPh4LoFITBu%2B94oBGu5N98vKfisMe%2BGJyLDc5VmMkS1HTH%2FCHP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pOSrZ6SZc0QtDGixcnJPLbWUqxHQElTLLZSBjBQH4S3qVil%2FFBTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qylg6R0EXJS85NrqKCKf5rZ21bSOXKEiG7LTCEoGyK3597TLBA3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i7VLPbjOWbJ8q3flGTnoCaD%2FR1nnmjYVrXZBonQVkwQNQDStTjyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vRzmJfvwNDRpH4hvn2bTXaOp9N2oi8KXwmCVf3gpHEFMwjtDv%2BDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pCm6mjrlaQ8MKqj8YTJgfGh1kHdUe9d5ZfCrc63IWxNpZXPZNCAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16iw9v49RvdlXK77BNLWed%2B%2Blu4cG59IAZDundbLm354YCuSx75iE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y8GtR%2Fauw%2Bl9BEE%2BsuZnS0HvwlIAi4dOeIocQ4weaW3MUKB1ePCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mywezQLbTNcbHg1%2Bf1BwTa2NcNce6e%2BZMRbXBxsJgX9%2F8sfPK3Xw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28%2BlYMDLHRug7jfiDlTrgVgHXptQKgbfOlTG6dhOVQqWSVDrKCuLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T1DIqSlRVihYowyDlssjBNfpNtiXUeaFNRyErxX7GdnCsHMz%2BFn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UuHRuJyyY8D9k0Sh29HXrJCFeYLkf%2FxSSL5T%2BOULJeNIreCkKz3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bo%2BINvjdZfarW2yBv9jEGu%2F%2BQVE2PCiReHIq%2FI2KWj1D2TZjJY6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F2YUUQcnR2akfBr7toiXoZ5bJ1pi6JWYWSDJU30ZOkgv6cOkv1tM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EUNNdWbDPlnQz40XV0RIO5tXnEO0fBTFi7hrqXsvgXicGgsqFBZw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nqQOipmEQdYN2%2B%2BTZRKY9oFn%2F0M5kJ4SV8uNTgwUCz20OD2Pq93g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T%2B6U7rlQpooCwQXicWtSBOU4zFhDu0n4NUAwkFf%2BeOvNpZ7o4COI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15rF5cn3IZMFft3qrA7OR4WAWVEuHpLohw2QaeigypfSVECGjvO3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00hLytBT%2B5p4Iq%2BXrxT9NEwmRyOJJNxvQblozzC9B1QhcoITi7o8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IHNC9JTTi%2FMRJU8DXqdRmdfxLe49Ha1VsEgzeTJbbFf3Bc%2FWYn88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iTqmfrDkIsJUuwu2%2BIDGeWy5iQiNuEjlk3bx8FvBdnFIEaV4p3Wk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT276ESGJId6Qusk%2FcYOWdAtD%2F395Y0fwIK56Ve76ncbYOxCuPkvjI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rVidDQRxUm8ynpps%2FKd9aHEMS1M0x%2F1Msm7xc%2Bk1ju179t8gnonw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qwjiYwa4Wmuwig6uW3FX8Mh%2B3i9eeaG0LPeGUUJ1rid1rNqfIbPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03La8lHx1WfLgN%2F%2FCgthS6Hy8%2F3ax%2FK%2FVseu8sXAfIdXC0tAUyPNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NWWvMlTb8HBiRq4AoQkXaSHxlwgKlLedxZt%2B529XtjjBIaJWHmR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uVQd7FRVZhvSKq7eU%2BBcnqN5RtrHPoqYDGCTIWEFw3ccElNPq0l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uE%2FAoAiZXF74qdePRQF905%2F1MxAS8Wv9%2FrnP%2Fjwi1d0cAsD%2B57Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aNg00VBd4KYG904X49VV2G%2F5K%2FRluBDHBlYgNcdFdT6cnenC8K6s=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/18/2025 19:50:05

Page -

3

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
Subtotal 30,530 135,064- 600,629 2,123 2,123 2,217,594 2,483 2,123- 100.00-
800000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820115 Use of Debt Serv Fu 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-
820000 Fund Balance 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-
800000 Net Position 2,483- 2,483- 2,483- 2,483 100.00-
00712 Debt Service 30,530 135,064- 600,629 360- 360- 2,217,594 360 100.00-
Current Change in Fund Balance 30,529 135,064- 600,629 360- 360- 2,217,594 360 100.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07zfeZh4ZEQsNof1QRzBNVwgNJS12RepWyfl5BFiFzDttWKCHMzw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZlBPXx6RujIP6T50chtTtNxEZ4y%2B%2BK70MG3x7n8dHs530I%2FeVJOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BpO%2FM2EMsILmytPgQacurLAMOXG%2FLyYEMrsUfvoGsSa1cGq5wsLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TADBm%2FSXvm2QoZhOvgz4Gthhophxx9zG%2BaXSTYigI3lzQVbjUyik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Om5TAck%2BUfeSd5Uh3gpKdW69%2B8X6aW8NMN8Ox13UmS%2FsDzg4N%2FXg=

{GAN ~
sSE B, SHEBOYGAN COUNTY
il g
%/ c Jeremy J. Fetterer
WISCONSIN Deputy Finance Director
To: Members of the Finance Committee

From: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director /"//7

Date: October 1, 2025
Re: Non-Departmental Proposed 2026 Budget

The Non-Departmental budget captures County revenues not associated with a specific department. Examples
include State payments such as Shared Revenue, Exempt Computer Aids, and Personal Property Aids. Other
examples outside of state payments include interest income, revolving loan fund collections and interest/penalty
income from delinquent taxes. These revenues are used to offset property tax levy along with miscellaneous
expenses associated with activities not specific to any one department.

Jail Assessment and Land Records fees are also recorded in the Non-Departmental Budget. Land Records projects
for 2026 are represented in the transfers to the departments approved for use of funds by the Land Information
Council and subsequently approved by the Finance Committee. Any use of fund balance is recorded through the
Non-departmental budget.

The Non-Departmental budget also includes transfers of fund balance (restricted, committed, assigned,
unassigned).

This budget provides for grants issued to the Sheboygan County Chamber of Commerce, the Sheboygan County
Economic Development Corporation, the Sheboygan County Historical Society & Museum, and the Sheboygan
County Historical Research Center. The levy for the Monarch Library System is also accounted for in this budget,
as is the Bay Lake Regional Planning Commission membership dues and Wisconsin Counties Utility Tax Association
dues.

Highlights:
e ARPA funds of $711,483 are in the transfers to the Human Resources Department and Health & Human
Services Department.
e Contribution of $164,139 towards fund balance to support projects at Amsterdam Dunes.
e Unassigned fund balance:
o Repayments to the General fund for the Revolving Loan Fund buyout estimated at $59,337.
o Transfer of $96,373 for project staffing in the Finance Department supporting the Enterprise
Resource Planning project
e Assigned fund balance:
o Transfer of $106,504 from surplus Ag Use revenues assigned in 2026 to fund Treasurer’s
Department project costs in lieu of Land Information Council funding
o Transfers of $390,775 to the Sheriff’s Department and Health & Human Services Department of
opioid settlement funds
e Restricted fund balance:
o Use of Jail Assessment funds of $38,178
o Contribution to Land Records funds of $1,037

Administration Building Jeremy .Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
Telephone (920) 459-3765 508 New York Avenue - Room 208 www.sheboygancounty.com
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126



Requested Grants: Summary and Recommendations

Monarch Library System
SCEDC

Chamber - Tourism

Chamber - Business & Workforce Development
Chamber - Heads of Government

Chamber - Addt'l Business Assistance

Chamber Total

Sheboygan County Museum
Sheboygan County Historical Research Center

Bay Lake RPC

Total

Telephone (920) 459-3765

Budget Request Recommendation
% Change $Change  %Change
2024 2025 2026 from 2025 Amount from 2025 from 2025
$ 1,767,293 $ 1,837,926 $ 1,878,363 2.2% $ 1,878,363 $ 40,437 2.2%
$ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 - $ 100,000 $ - -
$ 26,130 $ 26,130 $ 26,138 - $ 26,130 $ - -
$ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 40,000 33.3% $ 30,000 $ - -
$ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 - $ 1,000 $ - -
$ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 - $ 5,000 $ - -
$ 62,130 $ 62,130 $ 72,138 $ 62,130
$ 107,700 $ 112,008 $ 116,152 3.7% $ 116,152 $ 4,144 3.7%
$ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 - $ 25000 $ - -
$ 82,915 $ 82915 $ 90,072 8.6% $ 90,072 $ 7,157 8.6%
$ 2,145,038 $ 2,219,979 $ 2,281,725 2.8% $2271,717 $ 51,738 2.3%

Administration Building
508 New York Avenue - Room 208
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
www.sheboygancounty.com



2026 Land Records Requests

Planning & Register of Deeds Highway
Conservation
Total station equipment 8,000
Total station software 650
Conference attendance 1,000
Book repair 6,000
Computer 1,863
Drone 5,500
Retirement cross-training 50,000
Total 57,363 7,000 8,650
Total Approved Project5| 73,013

2026 Land Records & Public Access Funding - Approved Budget Allocations

Land Records Funds

Available fund balance after estimates and restricted dollars, based on
activities ending 7.31.25
Requests
Treasurer
Register of Deeds
Planning & Conservation
Highway Department

304,838 Includes projected 2025 revenues

(9,148)
(7,000)
(57,363)
(8,650)

Total

Remaining Estimated Balance

(82,161)

222,677

Land Records and Public Access Funding

Available fund balance after estimates and restricted dollars, based on
activities ending 7.31.25
Requests
Planning & Conservation
Register of Deeds

134,609 Includes projected 2025 revenues

(3,000)
(72,476)

Total

Remaining Estimated Balance

(75,476)

59,133

Administration Building
Telephone (920) 459-3765 508 New York Avenue - Room 208
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
www.sheboygancounty.com



Jail Assessment Funding
2026 Budget Requests

Ending Fund Balance 2024
Projected Jail Assessment Revenues 2025

279,982

165,430 YTD July, plus projected Aug - Dec

Projected Available Funds 2025

445,412

Approved Usage for 2025
Mental Health

(185,000)

Total Approved Usage

(185,000)

Estimated Ending Balance 2025

260,412

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 2026
Budgeted Jail Assessment Revenues 2026

260,412
161,822

Projected Available Funds 2026

422,234

Proposed Usage for 2026
Mental Health

(200,000)

Total Proposed Usage

(200,000)

Estimated Ending Balance 2026

222,234

RLF Close Program - General Fund Repayment
As of August 1, 2025

Beginning Balance $ 1,263,100.00
Payment to General Fund $ (728,018.00)

Remaining Balance $ 535,082.00

Administration Building
508 New York Avenue - Room 208
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

Telephone (920) 459-3765

Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
www.sheboygancounty.com



ARPA Funding Transfers in 2026 Budget
Previously Approved

Amount ARPA Description
Resolution
General Fund
Human Resources $ 98,393 4 HR Business Partner - Rocky Knoll
Health & Human Services
Crisis Intervention $ 263,978 4 Crisis Co-Response Program
Financial Administration $ 12,713 10 Accounting Consultant
Transportation $ 111,960 4 Sheboygan County Connect
Public Health-Community Health $ 157,087 4 Neighborhood Social Work Program
Child Support $ 67,352 10 Scanning Project (LTEs)
Total $ 711,483
Administration Building Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
Telephone (920) 459-3765 508 New York Avenue - Room 208 www.sheboygancounty.com

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126



R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
01074 Non-Departmental
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 2,562,845 2,417,597 2,601,359 3,406,221 3,406,221 1,703,112 3,406,221 3,381,472 24,749- 73-
411000 Property Tax Levy 2,562,845 2,417,597 2,601,359 3,406,221 3,406,221 1,703,112 3,406,221 3,381,472 24,749- 13-
413000 Interest & Penalty
413200 Ag Use Penalty Int 61- 212- 47- 60- 100-
413000 Interest & Penalty 61- 212- 47- 60- 100-
410000 Taxes 2,562,784 2,417,384 2,601,312 3,406,221 3,406,221 1,703,052 3,406,121 3,381,472 24,749- 13-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421110 Local Fiscal Recov 2,512,758- 3,196,493- 6,607,979- 2,406,942- 2,479,272- 2,034,172- 4,237,724- 5,794,613- 3,387,671- 140.75
421000 Federal Grants 2,517,758- 3,196,493- 6,607,979- 2,406,942- 2,479,272- 2,034,172- 4,237,724- 5,794,613- 3,387,671- 140.75
423000 State Grants
423025 State Shared Reven 3,947,102- 3,685,554 5,205,950- 6,219,632- 6,219,632- 1,203,371- 6,219,632- 6,458,607- 238,975- 3.84
423075 State Revenue - Ge 55,270- 129,826- 45,237- 61,000- 61,000- 21,000- 21,000- 21,000- 40,000 65.57-
423000 State Grants 4,002,372- 3,815,380- 5,251,187- 6,280,632~ 6,280,632- 1,224,371- 6,240,632- 6,479,607- 198,975- 3.17
426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426100 General Government
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Re 6,520,130- 7,011,874- 11,859,166- 8,687,574 8,759,904- 3,258,543- 10,478,356- 12,274,220- 3,586,646- 41.28
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds
451115 Land Record Fees 106,335- 78,564- 83,742- 79,940- 79,940- 43,134- 86,268- 90,518- 10,578- 13.23


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kiCpxPQYKnpVhcNzGzZLXLVSH0Y3W%2By0bZef%2Ffg223vD13JK%2FBiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eRtH96%2BxbwsiU37ddOgKTnvTz0oVOTCWRJupROJDhyzM33Q1UIiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rz1O33VdM6gbwz2rguoWQFFxoKMSMzqQ9wi6rv5jztTZu2UQ%2BWzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X784H6g6EmILKw85hdsVqJ%2Ft0%2FW3vcYsnpgk4qYfsOLcJWQVIHgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0COZXH%2FfsveJdVNud0vaXK2O7Lb6E0K21GhvH%2BTU8wtuk4VX73YsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t7WYUnbKsEKvMoTvQfl2aFcmsUVKW8knm27lZFCt1DMWU17ndrp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zZSuAGT1dknzMDosBiO37CjngDYABfXpbJwgd%2FOrUqIEmRKXOHuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36qBBSYreEdIBDfBmAE%2BmaDR0%2FzPydy3hHii%2FORIhn6oWCyDDowo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZezunTN%2BMwOH%2FxVMVVJOadQdarw%2BxvKREiMsRFwRrFwM4AQcK9tE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EoFgontE2WUlglPRtdVvcGaXEPHhLPIvl%2FWzwjVq8H41RjZXjrAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PPJ0HbABW7a5pq%2BnPSWB99yvVsagWKqOhdFOc7dOVf%2F%2Fe9ojHd48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wb3vvQtJdN6UM3dBDS9PUpOIvp8Kf1T0Hl0yH6BuZ37hJ5WqLupY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gdGy3cx03hRAWTvoF%2B076cuMCfn%2Fhz8DAIYXpKHgUuUIdarxTGUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ou0r1s8hdEzbG%2BH1LFy6Oibtm4%2BW9lnj6ueB4DbAsjnS0bBMjOe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JAmuNAax5WDVqXuwlKpr93B8Ggv%2FUIoKkYyjTV%2FD9L8KHfFBnEn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KHRs2nZY4nFe%2Bx2ysQwzXdGZcNm7wDDAKzvAfTWwSap8WQLLQ%2BEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05oHbvCIUqiqaPV91BIByCAAVfd8Fp4FizrPGkm6X7lro93Cw9cNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gp6uepxtMq%2ByVFbX4PIT7D5up7gP3Croc05kS6iIyaGHol%2FLBnrU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B6YKnNZ4%2FsKlZ%2B%2BMLqHudzlsUpo6e3yT80%2BRI26godY9OthPHN6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1skRaojcfXqta%2BN3wZlv%2B%2BF7HBCIx4%2Bdah73YwKAdkFMC8h%2F%2BrX40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04CNfeWwN3hQ%2BS3AeS8A7nLVztwl7NDI0G8FUxrC21QszbSQbfxK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JRFnuAgGjfDkvvTef1fJuBeNvCGL%2BI%2B4hd4phFy%2F6xkrQimybM3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28DBZaaNH1BHFbWaA1%2BKCCdwo28w0gy50vBk2nAo2iZPHc0dqa6LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lWqsAqDB7KvGMFHEjTuMo7iHFByOs86o70fkkJrTZuHfByzrKSjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Pggo7o6icZobnLNSDsuqxbhWBGnVtYfKSv%2F2FazehsJV6qP8vAkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bD6e0gajZhhzHMcswbnl9BSO3VabrRpdGxOI4SdHuySzHdNVilVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K6xAGmCBNIrcWhafGrfDzsOswrZ19rWfYr8gkMit7v4eRuJh6JC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FtLQEzfRFje%2FtjZyU55yzgA%2B0g0jzaxFPFgLEf9Wz4msV%2B7C%2Fa1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Zk0hhiI7HyL0wKiXHQ8t%2FkcN99VXDbrJOE%2B%2BaW3WsesNo7ScO%2FGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04mc09tRBEDgX8N09l%2F2eS6PWFn4nbPLjJ4p2wtHfeMS0jtUX7jP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GR7lSRJ%2B3NtEP31DsPStJXrsQ%2BIJ3vkkVpxLedXwePwU9ukdjp8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sIng5FsPT5YQ6LVgSFLyOj7db9B8zmsHxtQP30uwpCM2ei467rFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NiCc9m09wIclYzkFSHBPbfzLXoLeEpIFT0vU8itZbofS9xqEoYHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f7fTNiTYBBT8D3AkJvFBrTaq0tITMyrZBeyGmC7HDO2z00UXD7wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22a7SBdyUBKgaNV0A1e6hJyMaZiZ24zYJwJqp17FvudxApoJNE6AQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IlArbKwfz66y7hr7AanKGiMb4l1KFdBLu7MwqSR2AwsUsqqWTOTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MexyB%2F1%2FBs%2BL%2BUUnhb4lGd8xjeDseUCZX%2BUR5GkJM8LRTXGulUJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08TKeGdXR%2BOOd%2FGiTosVGxvXBJs6zSLOAjqRXpMeiMSfws%2By7TOVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BzV2rCt1jYPKwYMRiLKko%2FHpTrqwOywfLFDz%2BDMXstqzV%2BWe7Gbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TXRtVMxk30079HXHJ3BkFYV4BduacTVDMd%2BmVrGomhu0oGtQvRec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZTjIkXBnD726avWjhaEgUXp8rwnUIKBxNwV4Pc6H90kI7rxDDWCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wFd5efp7mTpMMNBezO9mzdK2z1ogvLCQdsASEQ9nQ%2F4mU6pRJe8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BYrJrY8ud7axHSRMBrwsnstx5PY%2BKRWsVdCnDwNsgmL7wOZEcvWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oaiqcbRrdW%2F0I9aNV9klki7ByrZYq4igf6pKru8d9sMMQbwjb8Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gSKP2JrpEpYgjktuGjcTf6NHU0qsf85Bdss022OCkXLUVUMCPtbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZPaaeYFXv5Gwvn0dXmtsCyHJSUF2dcVq3Gsu4pUQzmK1Uy8l5Fo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Edkk4x2NZCNhBhIUChFZX61UDU4k6OPV3PUqTUvfZWpDf4QbVysM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EXLsmKFiA0tD2%2F3XPaXZ2V1ONDwKo2U9xFquaOliEaK3dHXDKlqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nQfjwtCOm%2B5tzVQHc1SVxNceQLYQMc%2FOxmSOhFcIkGAoXEgJ3w3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uZDqfnHL4zYbXAT9JD7Te98hFrX54ilNFqhcykxcThatMe7A8NWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT173MPTn8PTkbXACp5LWlzzUz5DBNU%2FEVSfyGA%2Fet6MyPMU2KjwmHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39dD858hiCPa4bQJm%2FuFRdT%2FGpl7iwnlYM56RoZCRDri52p8usseQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kV9VP92s6wWNsF6PcyUGOMy9oRhkPZiHFtHA23wZsqHmCh%2F%2FrJQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FVFzOAX1UFQbM16%2B6K1KQRZGBZ%2B1SJjIEqTHPbI6UpS4EoR5ntZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ak29VaUFGWh%2BTIvMB1aeaDcdkZs2SNtQGMoQ6DLdTMej6xQDJxIY=

R551476 9/30/2025 16:28:31
County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
451116 Land Fees Pub Acc 35,386- 26,188- 27,914- 27,450- 27,450- 14,378- 28,756- 30,656- 3,206~ 11.68
451100 Register of Deeds 141,722- 104,752- 111,656- 107,390- 107,390- 57,512- 115,024- 121,174- 13,784- 12.84
451400 Other General Gove
451400 Other General Gove
451000 General Government 141,722- 104,752- 111,656- 107,390- 107,390- 57,512- 115,024- 121,174- 13,784- 12.84
452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement
452151 Misc Jail Assessm 139,059- 134,417- 150,043- 158,214- 158,214- 87,397- 174,794- 161,822- 3,608- 2.28
452100 Law Enforcement 139,059- 134,417- 150,043- 158,214- 158,214- 87,397- 174,794- 161,822- 3,608- 2.28
454400 Other Health Care
454400 Other Health Care
452000 Public Safety 139,059- 134,417- 150,043- 158,214- 158,214- 87,397- 174,794- 161,822- 3,608- 2.28
457000 Conservation and De
457000 Conservation and De
450000 Public Charges for S 280,781- 239,169- 261,699- 265,604- 265,604- 144,909- 289,818- 282,996- 17,392- 6.55
460000 Interest and Other R
461000 Interest Income 1,952,809- 3,601,825- 4,185,494- 580,500- 580,500- 1,972,227- 2,569,018- 310,000- 270,500 46.60-
461000.007 Interest Incom 33,175- 40,098- 43,094- 30,111- 30,111- 15,814- 31,628- 34,555- 4,444- 14.76
461000 Interest Income 1,985,983- 3,641,923- 4,228,588- 610,611- 610,611- 1,988,041- 2,600,646- 344,555- 266,056 43.57-
461100 Interest Inc - Taxe 348,030- 320,187- 315,939- 325,000- 325,000- 171,699- 343,398- 343,398- 18,398- 5.66
461105 Penalty - Taxes 156,342- 157,027- 166,429- 162,000- 162,000- 89,816- 179,632- 179,632- 17,632- 10.88
461305 Loan Principal Repm 235,287- 235,287-
462000 Rent Revenue
462000 Rent Revenue 3,368-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GYsQGJpGp16r95u%2FyDY7QpbA6yHC03mXZfP8U8%2FomH07i92pNbcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35tyTnqvGOX2%2B2%2Bqa4kwZkK8nsMeRN%2BL7%2FW9ioqNh9glV70aze6Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Cc4TU2yddhBYcXbqbzwQ2GDhYXmrb3xtKAIK8f5KPUNVtYR3PlrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Qe%2FVASJjFIvjzRK1QuJuJSdgc%2F6TWfGhXpoROXhLMtkNcDM0qhSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C7LdHToNERVKwhyqeTaPwQo%2B3o228lTljotuyjf8InZX%2FaIB3PQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ALCL2kjYLVylUx%2FZy2shfJ2kDhGCXWnfIxRiauHfsMu7r7Neb8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34GUHzoDdNaQgPRCbZNjCs3SzxMFygUBwBNo2xOuHYsUqx9179O8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t5TJCZG6PA%2BCvJWDFW5%2FJ2XA3wPW6XhtwklW5d7CiMjpOs77KFrs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Iit27g7QjzZp1ZB81cnBa1yQBJQGDYLqzt79VpxOnipy487W%2BGK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SUhM6%2FI5gISfbPDaU7hcQRdgwHwX1k1IXsNbvRr95c7mUwmCjKOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xgMWQz9vo4CcPW0QCwkqh0o6ngB0GF1j9NHXSaNEFNHkCcwKma9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UVseon6VErPu%2FzTosMRXgT8XFiF5JKc7n8QSmo8rmIV9si%2B%2FeZO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z9UHLfYmFLeTAJKXKvPGCuNTYjCy2FK2cYJxKhkkhixEhTLygORs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00OiyBCJ6agKEXFtUA3x11zl96vywd78LITQviqiDcSpIsL2MJUjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22b%2BSEENspv7hGqOfV6WxErH5DSiu4x%2FUlrwd72yUlhdcyHeDr6LI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2FRZyaFI3rf5WyY%2FPI%2BePpPT61AhSYt%2BTtXl6MuAUPETYcOrw7VA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xrg7pPJDtJByro%2B7JwPyUS1a1qzws%2BF9tNWphnn1EaU8qo5UNM8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1To8x8SIGam9NL7fG73ZHsrrLc23O02dujIKlVDf9UiLKpWdz0bQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h9WIM0bvSKAdep9Wge74QjxOWV7waa%2FqS2crsM%2Fqy5STJ%2BRWN5fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33glYWgm0K4ea3t%2FSHkmPlDdD0pUwR%2Fws70ByfhKhzFWPIz2VuoFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZqbBLWqMj6uSIoiJyKfmjxMQrYJQUaiunebkQlCc06o%2FajN48yLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mq4BwjSgveyMGPSuuVwz7TLCJr0oldWHMMZibPjykNZ4Fs2LeoOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BytJ2VYdqkCM2ETnO3reu%2F94nn8VZvvlAhdQiu1E3r8jE3OqLbW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BvtUh8i0BRn3c545IOf8rKsnnZDXaQneXCyXBy5%2BAJeuRNxLKOvE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e93DHCAsMKBk%2BuKX%2FNvHguWYDlSWc2P%2B3NP4wS6%2FbS3qI4vooE1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LYhgCHq43tM9W3AdzgUf0QORnEqxaZ3sDqMv%2FfJQgsjIGPgoz%2FRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mpAcluF9ld7SvZ2ZtVrZdfc%2FuzYC8f8Hb%2B8H4quFoDdtRo7nUuXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07uOK9WkHbcLgFFRM4zn1nsZYsYUhs9FD88ft1L3JkLPfBaJEShck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F4uetEfQASlN0U9LqH4COKvYK%2Biz%2FXKJ1FHUl57dzw52MfmdXoYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xl%2BuIiGCjphp9%2FCRVqRkodqUA50nx4%2BtQ8PPl8z9ZxzbkcKqo3t4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PnjSTFCiRpCC%2F%2BttcjhhqoA6PRxt07zz%2FjK5KtOivIzBc%2BiS3Wj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wcoo8wTvoXsd%2BeF74So9g4rhkZBXIm2Mu5dYtfe9lg7CcL5w8d80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BTbkQ4JG%2BQqZYwAVcUuhNed9JtzzHtzpYWW2UmxK%2FKvysU22KTDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LCnPVNji6Fkj%2FIw2bVPWptN01hWyU3FX636qzV5Fjy3O4MWKKtTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0khfqc1wjZtMNWpH6Za6t7JzPUhsxHivooAJ71NAJe%2BGCsAqIAxdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fEGfpJ5wO08z%2FRACiTinrDRXLlm7utzkkIYf%2F%2FNKYHgn%2BBOCDT6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37UL3dUmrIOBwwythHC9itNZJMCUtXnGYgDtq9z17cMeNyWG9eG2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F1Rr0UPUNPBogyjur46JcnrtIN1JjZ%2F81CfgMklXG5xCQD8Kjx%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3egEE08kQkovRseQDcmdYDsNi5jLrVdZb1ICRKMospDyez8EPwpQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SfDsb%2FTzPUUIXpKliYiOSBHF4WhujXZktUPCMIEVgnKKGlF3tjss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kCcHOTvvaqjW9HL1LF3TLnZ2B76169uZW3%2FaYeopSyyLIZVcQW2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CYjKBQ3Ut0r8v3Vp29dn%2B5LF9nwuQ%2BOi7kK4WuPF4oQdXKDqKOZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZwmsFbVo38beubw5iZvZYL7sJSbNU%2FhYiab0ZFiMsrUY8JzLizZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DRgazkztrK2k3Yv1zovrOjXKPAgwf3JNZPqd8GErESevA1%2F5ct%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m1CklVe1EujsxP7s1DysYRrez1oMyKYGfZlSc9wwRsBSvGebX%2B68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3csd78v%2FoMpHR1RUGbHAiOkG5jUj8JnXSsQ%2FiX0LaYYSMmdTqxIRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TfxOl6tw%2Bqf8yMdEgw5%2BV5ZYrJOP0xBXJ5t75lUpDi9NZEF5m2a4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n%2BmNERvQlnlnt2jyhnN7m%2FQvhlw6K5dY3n6aDO9Y5yvFCecE4tmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E4HlixRYURV5dSBVvdLcQKpXxIPIww7t1TmC0%2B6ZjgBJYCmMqrOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w5zh12jJ%2FT1CxvuC6otnHhS77Dt72rLyyKlKaNB5Bzd3xK4lA%2BaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aZ430d74JeSBV%2B1QtDHgMkrDCGsLuCnY3NQm%2FnWxk7EQaGd7J4xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3acx7sTEp%2FM%2BNB4yy1W3k4%2FpVAuF%2FBplDU7m9I2gWbGnoSpqwkffs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JqrEaaD4mrHHbC75VfNWW1BrIJ6oq1Innr%2FGcEVEI5iPsunLWrzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Il270O6Nwx8uw%2FO2bQ9GmqxkyTb8RuTdv8%2BIqfPUuHXHoHGRQvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XUk6JGjmGJCm7vYcs%2BXxJa1uMlds9CrqmQE5Jd5RolFVwZhaZLh0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AO13fXHwduEsSFWDFeVhAQZ3AG7cC9H6hmlOX0Kq92CuFj%2FmEU%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yta6F2%2BEEIOtzZP6jaVXTDdqZoPaN9ggUFbxxju8u27IA4e9CCUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KAopsuyU7oBa8b6Qz1HRboLD8k0QryYv7XMdwKVqxYTGxfnYrjq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ASG5EEEknf%2FtTps%2BFz3bzkunY12MahFh%2BmCPZh4VvTJjFQnR9R5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gY9zuc%2Fv2lffVKbgknv6PdiJyAnIntTvSRnqwgDhDY67kK1IOyJc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WuqbDedFmC3sXynf7G%2FDp%2FOWJqehxUpJjrMuEdSTKUbAWP8ZSzSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jE%2F2c%2BzvbfRuMKEt1SP7pWeXHFZiGOrLXvJg5w9zVPLyNB7DrlcA=

R551476 9/30/2025 16:28:31
County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations
465000 Donations
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466100 Publication Sales 1,814- 4,464- 1,482- 1,000- 1,000- 654- 1,000- 600- 400 40.00-
466110 Vending Machines 1,482- 454- 250- 250- 150- 150- 100 40.00-
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 821,489- 1,380,364- 1,253,876- 216,607- 216,607- 212,680- 230,000- 216,607 100.00-
466135 Gain/Loss-Sale of 93,477- 8,000-
466140 Gain on Sale of In 38,355- 1,000- 171,100-
466140.007 Unrealized Ga 182,445 878,369- 366,590-
466140 Gain on Sale of In 144,091 879,369- 537,690-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466305 TIF District Closu 301,992- 53,536- 917,897- 157,029- 157,029-
466000 Other Miscellaneous 1,076,162- 2,326,186- 2,710,945- 217,857- 217,857- 370,363- 388,179- 750- 217,107 99.66-
460000 Interest and Other R 3,569,885- 6,445,322- 7,421,901- 1,315,468- 1,315,468- 2,619,918- 3,511,855- 1,103,622- 211,846 16.10-
470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re
476000 Other Interdepartme
476000 Other Interdepartme
470000 Interdepartmental Re
400000 Revenues 7,808,012- 11,278,981- 16,941,454 6,862,425- 6,934,755- 4,320,318- 10,873,908- 10,279,366- 3,416,941- 49.79


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l9YNlA8SXd3vSeU35Pcbnj10U2X3kFSR23xU7m63Mh22whW%2BwmTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cxcl9SvXq%2B7%2B9d2%2FTawncm%2BhC6a%2BnB0MwhtDAvF5iA4c5Jom1gLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BDjxwkKMI68zaAafbxkxHputQCNAOXImtClN3qQFZeHq61iCv3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VsYsnxvPprkQVq2PEN7PmL47OO%2FIFSM%2FdOWUZr3GmlqMVc%2Bv3dms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1doxj0q5j%2Ba%2FHMit%2Bwsghs04a1f0wfUKk9eRDwnDTbvBneVWqzNcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xKbzM6NolWehB0GmlverbFYWooONeiMoaOEHBa0j3K50emZ9X%2B6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uni6FN4QocXz58aRDcgQi%2FSlc7QNN6qe00ggZpNOa4K%2BA0XHAMGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F5PNkcrPH%2Fm1lYErL6SKmaqPs4PpqMSlXwu43QCM5%2FMimzuby9pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W6F4M5F9w7tg89h6lgyH5xBE1pLgTPzEqat11WOOVlUAAejUa%2B0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PG8WDEgeeOKDvlw65OAh9MIm8%2B1%2FNCmujO%2BpCP53MqwYT58qna40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32wzrIE5lcvKhN9djxaKIJLwooVssstqSESIY3v90CcgGzuilL5QY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jQDxeHVJwXs952ecq3pW4pAjROIlJNCYaIeUwDUoiIvwdIr7mf0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DAsl1TjQAKpW7pvY%2Fi8967M6P1myrObLOfOgW5cZyZBnpk%2FTi2jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GQD2Ev0u64bIm0coCNhxGir1RSGePPjL8nxMhfriuuNAT4nW39eo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2odxfKR4TECOYGqZ3NYxvI1ZdOQ5oAB7gvJO3OBSQsdrPnbonDyzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V5Q1tTKR2F3eZg%2B3AKl59%2FFmbIfRVx2oaUsJYtwmirs64lOupbUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BapHrTSl2xPEqPdTe3quenYKaOA62KrfwxJ1DeRgM0mlo9GQh%2BbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24PIc3huhYlcuPaaQHPoIUgaf9TIPcT3tiEoBA3V9Q3OxmGsoFX88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28J7L6MGjgCtYcxL7aCOVGtpyR1tHetS3i5Y3TgmFliIstNCPeKOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TW9zAtieUMf4JAk4qP%2Fr8XPJZtc5N%2Fppq%2BMvDrlC%2BiDatbXD2a2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14WFUazAf0MXmyztvL%2B487qFxFOnKINjm67%2FbjhEDxemNF7%2B6tLMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2npSUu6actmn456ZPx4s4xPo9gOvEHy6LcwMwnP8c3XDEwWNNOzFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VVCPOi2uX1NQxlqWVOx7tkHQ89wf6JQUaVnYVdIETP3EsKctWbdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aei5IOivIxafcduyOIa0ZLBgPYO1u8V1rQ4PyRBQSQOEolOtdGxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DpsJfFGhiRzyRZia7Wjj2tl3Td8ApOT8BTQEM47anqpxnQzwDsqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qS0kYwpM5203I5ic%2BqF37q6n%2F7rlEi5Jyq0AhVgFzTd4%2F2ZC2FdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yW4XVfdW6D77DEcGrFR9IXkCtUjbKEbOMKjmoCj0MCwzKKkuyMwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1puA45IKuQJ0YtsWbNCQUtJ8VHiM%2Ffq669ZgpJD7DkOZHrry4CbNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25prbqhAnVlhuwX8vyyOjZ%2FwuzoczYfOfYAkvVphlmuifFQKnNzvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CV2rmQ5pYF6raNzRZRMpOGhCvVlrs4JMZvBtQHDxv0u%2BZLx55Gb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Fq%2BrKLCPAKMFjhViaom%2FPgodtBOK89kcH%2F59fsyktDrgY3FBib3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34stBObyVeB85RmZyeY2mUzKYRmJwIaqo88G9agT8OAfpcIgcbMrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FKA1jY0537WiwHq8OeLCtIhLHXKDU3tYerAClIKYliK9jEFxgius=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rVOKAbKUuI%2B79Fg0lCLHIGmvMGWwD3viRUiCvFMv3nnsWo%2FzYigs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KZXJf%2BUuD1vM7%2BJdw%2FIn9gBDh0QU855YiAiGbJt2cSSUCrwxh1DU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sxnmm3Ty2isz%2Bjfp2EqzKPH90lbvSEZdhaLuBHGKRk7qQ52bWdo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bVBneuAoqoVoOHRphPvxGCqvkl8CxA98GyJi%2FmUhvIB5DUx%2FIrrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20H4QRnZpsvdd%2BsaqoIxJPhgX5akQpNevbPGJn727qtOQJFX%2FXpdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FRkhuPgnnU8yZY%2FMUJM7NanDVeGvB9wuy6A%2FYX6SqE08K7ewk5Xg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EZSxHqAZuzfcOT%2B5X5S8uAMkTg%2BHRavJ2NUz2ZRpaQylXujw62OY=

R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31

County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages

511100 General

511100 General

511200 Social Worker

511200 Social Worker

511300 RN

511300 RN

511400 LPN

511400 LPN

511500 Nursing Assistant

511500 Nursing Assistant

511600 Ward Clerks

511600 Ward Clerks

511800 Temporary Help

511800 Temporary Help

511000 Wages

512000 Benefits
512100 General

512100 General

512500 Nursing Assistants

512500 Nursing Assistants



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Actual
Annual 2023

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

9/30/2025 16:28:31
Page - 5

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

512800 Temporary Help

512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits

510000 Personnel Related Ex

530000 Operating Expenses

531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting

4,906 4,890

30,000 30,000

27,500

30,000

531100 Professional Servi 4,906 4,890

531300 Ancillary Services

30,000 30,000

27,500

30,000

531300 Ancillary Services

531400 Other Outside Serv

531400 Other Outside Serv

531500 Client Services

531500 Client Services

531800 Utilities

531800 Utilities

531000 Purchased Services 4,906 4,890
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic

532120 Grounds 568 2,842

30,000 30,000

27,500

30,000

532100 Maintenance Servic 568 2,842


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02yfCK%2Fo9v%2Fl1N%2F3Rxa%2BuoAXAHaC08wEH%2FlAp1u3xHtklQ18AOrLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT147umV3cqlpQb8O8oBUIgIcV8bI3apOuNH9TjtvU7X8u4M45sIrGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JWWypTiycqbRxGZdC3zS0YCwZAzVQPrOqYbhTcpCqzfA6Yzvinvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BpIhVzCv5BcjttBUbHl2D9PNxY6Kd7zeExdfDznIErwKPpEQBWHI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CligzbW6b5O%2FUq%2BB%2F%2BPl7hBcEAlTsodnIyJJhHj7vOxRCTpfMKQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AFHrg3zEJ8xOEvsoOKSb8yOCynzd%2BFWwBJJRad8VaxzHRsr9WHlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vDGTzgTQJW9RjO%2BR2AVUaABodF3fHk%2FyTJPQdlppnX2SP%2B6hdc5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YIXN3Vih%2BIdYxz4PA1ONOrUXC6WxNWeHWxXEVAeLxbroUXCWQM2A=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

532200 Maintenance of Equ
532230 Vehicle

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

1,669

Actual
Annual 2023

168

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year Current Year
At June 30th Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

9/30/2025 16:28:31

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

6

% Chge To

532200 Maintenance of Equ

532300 Repair Parts
532320 Auto Parts
532300 Repair Parts

532000 Repair & Maintenanc

533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising
533110 Printing

533100 Advertising and Pr

533200 Travel and Meals
533200 Travel and Meals

533300 Dues

533305 Membership Dues

1,669

168

2,345
2,345

1,250
1,250

1,250
1,250

366
366

832
832

1,250

2025 Bdgt

470
470
2,707

653
653
3,662

741
741
3,086

500
500
1,750

500
500
1,750

1,250

200

300-

60.00-

372 832

200

300-

60.00-

12,163
1,577
13,740

276
193
469

1,450

300-

17.14-

486

533300 Dues

533350 Tuition Reimbursem
533350 Tuition Reimbursem

70,797
70,797

75,172
75,172

85,703
85,703

86,968
86,968

86,968
86,968

86,718 86,968
86,718 86,968

93,823

6,855

533450 Fees & Permits

533475 Assessment Fees

93,823

6,855

7.88
7.88

533450 Fees & Permits

533500 General Supplies

27,000
27,000

30,000
30,000

30,000
30,000

30,000
30,000

30,000
30,000

30,000
30,000

30,000

30,000

533500 General Supplies

30,000

30,000



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K0w4KG%2BvVOLmnTPPmtigfVJ0z6TmSkNujrCCtty04Oo0uba%2BEkBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LMs%2BU6Sk%2FIMq%2Bvjun7ITgFPhkapsMqL7q0RI%2BtqNmFnDJiFQuXqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT385UYfs5shdw%2BNfl5O1fqFno1MwXAY1TwaPt5Lu6EHHUfkLKNN9f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iGHUpIavBwBBIWUTGH2HRPOwD8QRHunc%2FKb5nuhLgklgBphjzYGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27ZWnpOh61KhJY%2Fkd4lhNRaneWdAAsmxfgYzW7f%2BOldxHTDEvJShw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kVxolTQ9BXHIqwBTK%2BmllFRAHuK22zVggYUzxVMudtVKiaMOgT5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GfuEN4AznZUQqF9MrTylrhCBrBPB29J5lH55WGICYfaqlPZZJ9ZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07okHx5qP0XSW9ifWy2%2BTfZs6Yls%2FkldbYa17EZM9XzWyxfB13fq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L91Oav7ghKGBJqA76M9LUa1kn9%2FCYJ3U%2Bqz0paQ%2B%2BRDDzN%2FcI7tE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VmuL%2FRbeUGcB8iEx9BSPwPAK%2FWc5AcoIPXaD%2FN72txBmEnq436xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33t3ZMPj6GuVT%2Bov%2BY6umCFlptlyguoGuNC06ftEnWVL8yMndHH9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gdrFmRawbfi9abq1kwDRmYUlfy%2FMJJuNp6cUI%2FgPadwKMDFLvShM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SBvUvolkQrRIuToaKzj0nu3Qsti%2B4QKmR3VtuCzGm9MdSmcCkQI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ct%2BeS5q5Mwryl58ku1YwTDTeZY3%2BQIJT7DM2PusxvkAUawwADcwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gEmuaV7HOpSJwkFjUzjUZ4bYREOSUjP0ksEcXoHeYBCCPoURslAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l33UTEE0DJipWmqoR%2BZZvfIDXhWdrUJzTqI0T9mmsj%2BTqoW4z5Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y%2Faa42jjyAl%2FP7vfEj7K4Uh6JdRG6tg3TxIbINZdSMt777Pa0bBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GywBE1wbzyb83yka2is1S%2Fig93b8z3hGkbDeKbhS6mt0BpCKKu6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CJ%2FQ2uGmxJ9xecjI70OwLpmDbGQk5YjQm0bC2XP7CzcpMnT%2FIwkY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WOIUrCVZ1p1dcoBpR3BGhax9OG6bPSeVtFm65xLO55yUWxpQllPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ev8EnckHIASPsbepSPzriOpQ%2FS114a5%2FOc0wz%2FEW3SNbF7fKDj2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pva%2BQHsXcH6Hae3FBRLX8%2F%2B4g7JCS74gEElnkmSGZlbd7%2BFlMgD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jxPz5w%2B3245mMrlBIVynhFGKk2AG4eE%2FPDj7wLENwNl%2FetiChIKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ne00y%2BWaSd%2FqY80D8eLeyRn4FW%2B0NgEH4X1gwrYt5v9VVcTyWqbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g1IM%2F0wDEW9ONCt9hfqjmiSb%2FyZTyu4jtEGru%2FwCeezi9yosXaoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LrmRUXqmKMIS4gNO7VL7VcTh1vDqK5GiKvDTvh0ka2hR3kCwibUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AxZWRKctj%2BQD8%2FW2FmQDfWtOuZ1ATJO0wVOG2SWyGVtZAiyUc36s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eMpWvBkywq08rVcVsC1tshY9F%2FZrhRvFveb9RjahmSW%2FbV5GOPFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DJ5W9SaL2CC5CnCR3oLFIKUZaLq51Sv6lojSe%2BmVIkCWvRmMy5EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nf7NN7bXR3sB5lTkp6Uz4%2FNS9rj48GaNADtF5qxtTWZ6%2F1G4XzLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Sr8wBVQA0iihzQzjYj39Z1W8Gu%2Fsxwnj%2BGro5zlsN9hVq7tFiVnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fl%2BTRidZwcdkzEuvxwZ7NtRasOmeViy3iKqS0UkUBjnMGFBWcj%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1p44nqLlUr%2BgvbizTiBXI5Pst3bjQSCmumTXkZKjb5tlOaqNCbpAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cpsYdMtvXJ9QtQX6dRkK0%2BEl36e%2FAuWgfiAOEN9%2BcliVrKiDvPgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VwJn2e72PqfURU8kqGlt4d055JKa13bYhYBZbmeLXf0MrhlGpUK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1APVRV%2B%2BBaRdbCq6WsTJoQuVBOifcDIGRBlSnAJEkwswaE1KMjt3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p2dBeNbhxl7Wo%2Bf44R%2FlMnvL1Ipl0INhWbguAPYGWtGQVxIZ6Y9w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R3ari8gLhxgVhdYJGifiZSJGdaYQBenVOMJqe8CtsUUE8qhHdOEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37rZp2m16Fyx49zVizAY38AI8bSmH%2BCL5%2Bwr93EIFnULwtiZ6Uzn0=

R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31

County of Sheboygan
Page - 7
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533600 Health Care/Medica
533600 Health Care/Medica
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 667 3,336
533725 Postage 4 1
533700 Office Supplies 671 3,337
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 1,286 1,686 1,580 2,000 2,000 737 1,800 2,000
533800 Maintenance Suppli 1,286 1,686 1,580 2,000 2,000 737 1,800 2,000
533870 Books & Periodical
533870 Books & Periodical
533900 Other
533908 Miscellaneous Exp 64 2,500 2,500 700 1,800- 72.00-
533909 LFRF Task Force A 612,816 587,216 2,476,863 889,864 1,779,728 4,306,930 4,306,930
533910 Grants 1,875,169 1,950,861 2,062,123 2,137,064 2,137,064 1,948,109 2,137,064 2,181,645 44,581 2.09
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 1,750 8,750
533951 Employee Recognit 47,544 10,916 12,120 14,000 14,000 13,000 15,000 1,000 7.14
533955 Contingency Expen 1,397,251 1,397,251 650,000 1,094,501 302,750- 21.67-
533900 Other 2,540,152 2,557,743 4,551,107 3,550,815 3,550,815 2,837,972 4,579,792 7,598,776 4,047,961 114.00
533000 General Operating 2,654,132 2,668,406 4,668,390 3,669,783 3,669,783 2,955,428 4,698,560 7,724,599 4,054,816 110.49
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 51,337- 121,348- 35,236-
534100 Rentals 51,337- 121,348- 35,236-

534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P%2FsfepaGt4qcbBJ8YoqfKEVC1yS8AWoWOhXTD56gabPPIvSUQKps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r9mjEs0eGBA7LVUlLknwhEmiruY4%2FxfMZYqb0uiO8rKvIELLuAFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13AIJJbTCvPEmniCxxJKisz1oShOkAhOhav4RAAVsVaSqjX5l8CdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k6P%2BVv3tEML3rkV0vzJ%2BABCXh8KUaenX5aBcLRFOA6ujGP%2FdNUP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OZ8PLbF0eDM%2BMhA6UGcthD0EeEQEiXcCssE8V3cOAsdNEh8zsuow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT365KB1Ashobo0AXPBOsybFsz1SUpYoNmusM5iiUSYItMopVxLbT7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT214bdFQtaFlCL%2FAWADtsJnR%2B8Vyq2k5qlUcDqc1sVXSUInl0St7Nc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21WIcZ1wWeDqjynQx%2BqMylFYZAeYP2d31DNtJLp8KM5xarkAyz4No=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32OXfMUN4VAtKQj5ijdXueuHYFlDhyT7xUyIsdIwus1vTLe%2FAFJdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08IEGEpAme34Sl0HfCX5so1vjbTfphBObPN2tLFTKqVspVUYwVA%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kw1w6ar0T9xCuzn1LZCHLAcAPv6nlvbHqJ%2BOorUbxDPCLI6DqQtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j2EV9TrlDdnSCtKWQGZREONFM9%2F8zxCfYQVJepKkZPd0d%2F%2Fm2XFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT065ts8u5CEUOkUGmasR2WLXYHhQyrxSMCX1qZixMuHWQ74ksx9wus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AWN%2BjFFSJ84KDUEv250DsULh7qQry7imwzRndTl21Jgvg3H9w%2FFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BGWPQN6Nwqv9SdqFojs%2BOyOV%2Bd%2FYrUt%2F%2FUIb6gGOzpD8%2FUKgLFMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00vEZ71%2FKcRmuEjbS2gr3zUcn7s99GW3UEkBaYcF67hAtNd3k2FPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30aGgwauyX%2FvmV8gkfT%2FZLI5lVZ3xGaPyLPpUtAAMKo7wxiMSi6k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23QcOgyC2EjY%2F1%2BRLhss1VowOb7cQJ0eS4NRa4REno4uJaWdeYmWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03B%2BwLEz%2BATUmk9eJQJnVAOppeoAF6FQuS1fhzW2PuCKs11gz8jmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HNPT2kooHK4R8EoHKl6XJsBnf%2Flr42%2Fm%2Fn2jkSuSnx0D4Tl65l9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GQO2HMCiHcrsjBskLmjjcCSo7xE7oJUM72Jw0LuulmdGG2AFCuNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fWPI51rNBRlWIeT3R5qEgQ8oc%2B451wLNL9MuDbWB9SzQpSoopFxw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sEI8tazVGm5omjzeZgUrv66h213w8TBTZMwvanCjZ%2B4wFeldMpnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JoUTocKxEegDNmQn8LUAeNHjbu%2FYzwZCxIvP%2Fy%2FRnD6mCnySvN5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fXB2Ju0wJcNK4dQlsJ0ncRiAvLG%2F%2BVlUP4cVRInOk1Bi6sfzLtr8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P0hcRF3B8884LUr8vUJ2DM%2F0RIM5e5BadrEsA%2Bctw5NoxPPHCGck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b3DhIpEgCTNuQj%2FZXtPFNKw3U83mFXuUfEthiQwMo9mOp2DPO%2FGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08vc%2BoA4YLGx%2FRCi1%2BHxOXZBINNW0dfj%2FTIurmKQMetRQipTcxXus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jb38ARXRAttQKBEf0AF9eps4mEOc8UWArQ%2FeCtbsgjoULzK2PyKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT134oWO%2B%2BDNjvSeP5LrHpaCaXXwNOZEN9VvCuVe7ekotCO6aFibo2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WH718q0dUoOTvkkF9C6o20j%2FAku6Td0U6tlXk5iy8RmyUPASdoUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hHm2SYLIbNahlPc4zmw7Th%2BMDGwBsjUhU8Ur0rtpcVRuRq8q1hUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PpRiPOvwqdFQZaPvzAJEckL%2FeV%2BKPugYDdCBbXIMeQaMZJjunK0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MQrtvm5AgcOFlxzTqsBHe3uN0hG46D4Noc2zr0NnthRTWGV6ITXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PP4gTHw29m7GcuvccKPm24BsuSgcSk0oYOqK497pu8YzoKZe5jVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2msmFFimcDG%2BMftM7KYrpB9yK3KfrA8tcoHr7iqSp%2BYsqe8WImEog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0egXnT8n%2BxrSm0a7133fs6nnL5NM7lPI45ty9%2F55J7JMbkpRN2AmU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2omqDM5MqQ0sDX0y7ciSTlPWjJjUqQS54BGzByGg3F%2FnkrmcP8lOU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kqN8eWEBwn0E9AmJ2FvLOAm2fuj2REdFxvTOqY29SVa4L1lbg%2FLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39cL%2B6nX2jizBbGJqGNnTERi4Vc8Zn6x2CEZtf9sHKSQYZ2Bt4j9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30Vv20vWZnmORmuKXFLfcJEWdEWhNhHzkaXT3Qc9uWN%2Bq3NUY%2Fzcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fzar76trn2X8IL689li1PrwJtkx8lIMJ6m5LjpHjEmvyZJ8E7O8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QHSHaOyBKwrcWNThkzLsLkkAa3fw0TLyD4%2FQRAOZHsSnhzpTJ%2BKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qP90XamkkQcTB5hDJTAKTl2HSREnWKWW%2B6cA2xg5ccn8QYB00f%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3odSzYjrUETklQYDlsFj30CaT01X7hV9IAUZJxwC%2BkmOpKhCbxiSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hoyhYpy7hgk2NGVrEJ%2FWx5gr8J6eHR%2FYL7jGhMdwW2G0%2F7ITPJMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OhSe00M1V0a3pIHsmIbHEDEZvuigr6ZwJpuMM96N6frDBqEJmg1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11SpgW95dT6H1ueSavuhY%2B9FzZVUMHsBfDsm9lun8a8Vs5Q2hx4q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15BQ6a%2F5z8%2FP4ES7sC2XB5FD1jpXseP0t3cBCjCIInl7V3Kg%2FRmMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nxoDLowj6DWq3cVq0%2FoIl0vI7K7cyznkziu%2BFxWmHr3THeQzSYf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wI%2BY7pgBADKhrQT2MvNJoZT1mT%2BMmQzJ76yf6GOXxiyWUD18684I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WHiVT75r1iMFvMHxb1ENK%2FvZVe9UnlcjdWrekHwokAe7hZ5uRKjg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT252xwg61mQR9lSj2CwPcVJs3fDp%2BHH48SM0sE%2BFyL46%2BvubZqOP%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nl3UySlMMuFWkmMbwzWLGQh8xV5z8ionJgcfcVUKUFjelO6%2FAIyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZpI1nAIq5v4KPhFKZoL7bUDdv40JHmTTQwmtMG0ECXSU9C6LAHt8=

R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31

County of Sheboygan
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534000 Fixed Charges 51,337- 121,348- 35,236-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535000 Bad Debt Expense
530000 Operating Expenses 2,610,408 2,555,611 4,636,239 3,701,533 3,701,533 2,955,800 4,726,892 7,756,049 4,054,516 109.54
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551100 Benefits - General
551000 Employee Related In
551900 Insurance Charges
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 408 440 440 462 462 231 462 440 22- 4.76-
551917 Auto Mutual 1,636 1,660 1,721 1,808 1,808 904 1,808 1,930 122 6.75
551915 Auto Insurance 2,044 2,100 2,161 2,270 2,270 1,135 2,270 2,370 100 4.41
551920 Property Insurance 483 398 549 592 592 296 592 597 5 .84
551930 Deductible Escrow 233 251 313 259 259 130 259 284 25 9.65
551900 Insurance Charges 2,761 2,749 3,023 3,121 3,121 1,561 3,121 3,251 130 4.17
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 426 60 40 175 175 380 760 175- 100.00-
552100 Repairs & Maintena 426 60 40 175 175 380 760 175- 100.00-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 426 60 40 175 175 380 760 175- 100.00-

553000 System Operation Ch


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g7oK%2BrvDfmHTMDuzjsfH5wgGXWuQscFWht9ZNd1eae50xiqXMHs8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gyv6oM%2FazSCPOEX5iVpKHA1SrZT4uqPEkbvMjcVnwvCzxUakHcXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FLDxwql6yQ6SKUTRKLaCkohnHupwpLZC8Qny59onYgYOZ7YdfBvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20hjU8JBq50snAGJito1JF9Ya0of9iC%2BiI%2BHpDlNmgQD5IHd88fM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HGXuahAv%2B6Emx30slqy209ae6k41Hh%2BvOrHZYK10FORBo2rNy8Uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zbjrc7evDzR0RoNXpik9ro9X6CdE5XbEXrqpuULkPdJ6jI3pSHlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DwpmzA90tXVUJAX%2FO%2FWTeSJDyYRQvPqQxLjQtXTms4PjGIMOK9PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jDRZCKNEKu0YrxN0obffDtp4lZYlIlaB8DARdWGF71fUNqsDG%2BtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EEhWAXw9HqxK0729bJJJ%2BO47rIRZvlMHVIAi93%2F6aR3sIZD%2BcY4E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JRwh%2BJugY7pHvZ9pQw595c6KdzO1C4x5fhV2XZGUIWdLlGxeTYiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WonzrnwcyHlu%2F3R32qAITEDZnahdkwg%2BjT8grcRTTYNfV8v62Sqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08iwfMqWbOOajr5fwdpkS%2BQVm8iScfQHgg7rqmI%2BnDkhL%2FAfeVt8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bPxoPtjf7COWjbsBbE6rMx%2BrX9X%2BIZJjK6mMZL3vLs9VfL5qz%2FI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B8%2B%2BJS04%2B7JQ9Eiv3AWkjmY2JCG3Bax5EU6BBETj4mPWvTcwCKWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FHZpwIQrgG5RN6PmaK0YWwvdiRuVOX8oMU27hetRYR3hCgVlFJS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H38gWMybz3CZwORlNsSzz9TqSsZG%2BcaG9wwUkNap8batAeA%2FvP0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B7WVHEc7050o1mB5rCmtW5nEz%2FxkA6%2BB8x6tewUV8vI1b55P%2Feoo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fq3WCjmm1CerPc5p2%2BuT0D4L2VyJPUOhkbsWrdI0szhY5CbSY8AI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3siYVR%2FZg4n5kdu0qpAk8eEMgc1NJyp81xh1RyH%2BZTgO0YsObIj0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23O6G1AMEMEiY%2F1HhK%2FKy2R2XY8KYqandzMNwbxpGb21KayiO5ok8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LVDdfi8knvMHCxXchCRki8B432O80Brh7iTy3y8AoZfsTt3aq3TQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WjBwzVecQvI0ivq%2B7MmWa9KJI0yZBVxSEfKojULre4UaJEdw36GE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h1jccyJffJ6svJatgXucX1grEf%2FmukiFKOh%2FsKJXskIID2M%2FOwUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2krHo6VrdBfmax8gCA7TrMfHd99lfr5UuGn%2FhopCmqIoDwA8bj09I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UKcYX8tTGwcWnu1DIDJVyea5xJQZ0F2PqTbXzTszqKA5UlAogEl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00odGGaFCEWsurwP3MTjFnmlvohsXxKStzbVhlC4GHh5zg0zGgl%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rr%2FmJU%2FKjQlt4CvyZvyGqOj9x5%2Fe5bXzfOZlUGyqGSVLE3kXIzI4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UNEkzE%2FeWKynsvizkK%2BhtuMeirkvsEFd6u3AAipqJVhaNouhyB24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EN5d5cOOv7ZXGsM4pY%2FtNonu5gHu5H4GpyxAxOavvfrHd8mZgDu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M5l7GitYlTbH0EbKHV5tPr2htbWqMcw%2BcU2V%2BHhZOTNZg3bA2zIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HubJD4RmCwdPv9jwyyL5FcZtdV7gocvYsEEwzbqhvv2BeanzOB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00d0vV02xmPa14VH3GqUkxwG1tUbLw5Sz4serPCQkvAQgXvUp7Pmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UgHEVUIWHgummpa%2B7nMKTJLeVfLlOIVd2avk1zAKJbs%2Boa%2FNO0mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s%2FMQzL3KJxK9hOLlhQgB4mM%2BfHypv%2B40KxGvbTnn%2Bt4XX60IRHbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PV6nNnh8hqVYGArIeEpcdagaHRlHiL4sUf6VjhPTaW4FqjMEfgTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WEyf17Q96XWItZ41yJLTjHiLqlZYcsqKPMBjpCWDRAgUPetK0%2BDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CacxK%2FkDAJuFh1XW7i4KkJFk0LpXnNIBE%2BTTLm%2FGY5nrT97MKBbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aoJBjYSsj%2BGheMEmi0EacdRg2Qd%2BSHN7e0%2FZd13uai5XzQdXQb3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BUwZaWN4WUM411F6ObgzyI1ba9bfWI2Ly%2FLbjDDexcuWqZIk1M80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ChAf0IwUvo5EpeArx4%2BEUoWwBplOu17%2Bka%2BnWKhYYFRdLuBiiIPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0r9VoxO8eVAT9GV3gkMESOB5LlbZJadLDj2V0VSpudfEv52VtKORk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BySq9Hmc29IFnP6NfmVOleCoeTu%2FARk6zc8R2QdeKAv0T2B%2FlFm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NcN4bcQ5TuJLgA1D29H1J3rmD36NulPz0ephryYOp5VMqepHLEi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ryIoVNnhizKr9zVLyVFclZ%2Fr0FFIIKZbS2RMjDu6vLu4P86gqQjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DFdvJsMWGiV4dANt199I0aov3aZ8f6RxlBImaUUEkbbLOtlIb2Q4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g6uWivFvFa6D82kWq08YmyTiHBcwrzVfb3DgAEa%2FXPtL%2BFTFYErQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fiMk2JC8KPlIrVgbK19HDSE9IvxzlfCKpXpP56CnrJEC7h1imKsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xd6eRu6U3v%2Bied7spIUwfjq%2Bgy2vELGe73CMxpKY7dC0BCqsuwrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZJMBgX1NLp1zcPephwqAsFAScU5kkDCEyEtwZ209TxIDiZiCKAmM=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual Board
Annual 2024 Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year Current Year

At June 30th Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

9/30/2025 16:28:31

Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

9

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

553100 System Operation C
553100 System Operation C

553000 System Operation Ch
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm

556100 Other Interdepartm

556000 Other Interdepartme
550000 Interdepartmental Ch

560000 Capital Outlay

561000 Land

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
581000 Principal

582000 Interest

582100 Interest Expenditu

582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service
500000 Expense/Expenditure

600000 Other Financing Sourc
612000 Lease Financing
630000 Operat'g Transfers f
632000 Operat'g Trans. fro

2,831

26,000

2,809

130,000

3,063 3,296 3,296 1,941 3,881

3,251

45-

1.37-

26,000

130,000

85,516

7,166

142,609

13,639

151,845

15,146 4,000 4,000 3,494 4,000

4,000

7,166

13,639

15,146 4,000 4,000 3,494 4,000

4,000

92,682

156,249

166,990 4,000 4,000 3,494 4,000

4,000

2,731,921

38,775-

2,844,669

29,851-

4,806,293 3,708,829 3,708,829 2,961,235 4,734,773

125,217-

7,763,300

4,054,471

109.32


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21V7%2BkR43Exqw%2Fsdylt4MfH9KzH2dEU%2BWUy8h9d%2B1k3z%2BP1BS5HtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b7L68W5VbaFZp3IRElC29NPW0qwlAbwGx1kSN5jRAT2uyHt3Drnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21zjPuI3pFNEUDFWWfvHp%2FqO1tUh5YaKuOLFhEplfgcMgToxj0m%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F9%2B2T%2BLH122nk5vPQbocWKaXOX67aJ79ciz%2FjLC6dqDGGXzOt4UU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oXii3YkSzXhT2LxMT7ycr7cP4ycEbr%2Bxh4zhxs8h1I6lNqVQqepo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ANdTOixwhl5J4XD3cl9FQV8pznBKMKb3HZNHnjteFBNE8ubRQMZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17l4xqi%2BiLOlBlJhrZFL9U1lPq%2F8hmtcwYguLET6LCJUX60ztW66Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12T0spj4CrGVTOr%2BxsJyCq5fXFcKeXOszRN9ZSjRy%2BUKOwEXx2llI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02ulDoxNnPIeAgFMSJHKJHud4Fa66ktZ7GgvyhANnHRfeTF5I02DM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yzKRm6uu50vKnBRUsBT4HbxUvoZq27Jd4qq8Af3vtqvejezdxgTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rri7bBLr3Gn9LofYWHudDj3woRgEUV5ca91uu06YQDNzk0tXMick=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kt4dwfFq5vKaN%2BwJkjjo48xErlBqtnoC6uWCy2r%2F6HTw0ulrikDU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QEZIFDdTDZa5VACwBv4%2F6yaLp6zP2ga7geC6Z72lOICBnlK%2Bcz3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bUsVlgRZMOvncz7RTS%2BVvxriYd%2FFSpk2udw14l54ocbTicexvgHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qllgj%2BvFS3wd70p8zonCEfAewJi5gtO6jvKRbBYwkIs5j69L4iwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1frDIcbMK1ebmQxaF%2BUNu0eCOrl8L7PsNPzPRdzFzRXLThuxC9Uc4=

R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31

County of Sheboygan
Page - 10
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
632100 Administration 1,174,301- 130,915- 521,015-
632000 Operat'g Trans. fro 1,192,456- 130,915- 521,015-
634000 Capital Projects Fu
634000 Capital Projects Fu
635000 Enterprise Fund
635000 Enterprise Fund
636000 Operat'g Transfrom
636100 Data Processing 3,896- 3,896- 3,896 100.00-
636000 Operat'g Transfrom 3,896- 3,896- 3,896 100.00-
630000 Operat'g Transfers f 1,192,456- 130,915- 521,015- 3,896- 3,896- 3,896 100.00-
600000 Other Financing Sourc 1,231,231- 160,766- 646,232- 3,896- 3,896- 3,896 100.00-
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
721000 General Fund 505,710 409,710 746,951 603,916 619,216 246,823 619,205 1,101,474 497,558 82.39
721900 LFRF - General Fund 930,047 1,413,747 2,527,679 654,355 719,785 923,411 930,000 98,393 555,962- 84.96-
722000 Special Revenue Fun
722500 Community Programs 38,186 53,945 136,985 144,820 144,820 81,311 162,622 378,775 233,955 161.55
722900 LFRF - Special Rev 196,951 269,399 645,318 652,587 652,587 213,998 427,996 613,090 39,497- 6.05-
722000 Special Revenue Fun 247,640 323,344 782,303 797,407 797,407 295,309 590,618 991,865 194,458 24.39
723000 Debt Service Fund
723000 Debt Service Fund 10,000
724000 Capital Projects Fu
724402 2002 Capital Proje 80,000 1,013,464 1,013,464 1,013,464 1,013,464- 100.00-
724000 Capital Projects Fu 80,000 1,013,464 1,013,464 1,013,464 1,013,464- 100.00-
724403 Fund Transfer Out 1,254,680 6,273,400
724900 LFRF - Capital Pro 96,032 183,805 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 776,200 323,800- 29.44-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gbyZ7Q8GqE7ga3jZyo1R4BwR8%2BbIfvBrrd%2By6QbGpGje2P%2BLdRys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tQMvo2sCnYrYFuPvHrdWSDHGhSsgLTvIvgZgZzUjPj3Ggjq%2BkBDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lsFHWwqIOelIWHEJb0e3BHx%2Bv8bb6ZUSzqXs6vZ9%2BTUAtIsdR%2Bxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Uf01XD7AJqQHKiUbx0ulSL3%2BRSy%2Fq3trUWRIgOyIBie66CC2cDDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BYzJpnR3VCsHdEQzitJ4bC6qiW%2FrTg%2Fzyy21Dy6rfiC906rbsiRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WJBteooysmAPcogiez4LaxE%2FO8d%2B9n2BKEbckLAxf3QzXgjyowU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0X4rKHwoRlonMvMC4OBuRJTtXgUJOteNOYzKg%2BlA31E0hEeg5x0a8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vpgst0y2ObV8OLfGByqv15wCnvukB8A%2BBLw7al7U%2FoLvwusK1VxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31HoUDiTNtx8SEEmtkzjp4qFg6EzBtclfTbe8mPied8UEmb1Aadrk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V0iLHO4VoPWj8Ul40SrzGESey%2BMY%2FEbdZO9eZyP74V7HrpmelnGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o08xPDmCt%2Bq2tDWoLa%2FhTiTjW%2FyvF6TprAkEZayKnckA66sMc5Ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aFE%2F27XT2dxZ2w%2F8KewsjPhjutMoCssNhUc0FKP8o%2FmdKh%2Fg%2F6sA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mKdWjWiN25Q1iD0lHfrnbeoyYI7eZkapIMzZoJYJcqfG8yhV5a%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2siD3fq442PK5Rb6Qv8v%2By%2B%2FioT6A9aUrZ0MgBSNXt8MRrbV%2FGG3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pOLrrsJ%2F0v1rq1Ihr9cys%2BgvoNILPI2YoSD7RkP3VIxvY0KXDELU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d6MicpLOMMknw7CEvRUybU8Dzfd2zz%2B%2BPZGsn08e8pmU2LXFNi68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3F%2Bg52KVEr4aDnTMAVvcmZxFJE9p6rqPZIrctVvMqtKN5dB8faAQs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yc4f54xFuimJpAEhGgaG9G6wvLta1Np5exd6BMZmUhQuj1xU5UhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iMwWc9VzAmazuqKoDyySvqeNEaHK0jRgnY7yV9TRrRWx8WHDiJb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0On9Tm6BFcjztB2giYDdmJygqGBCe%2Fm1cCTMDsUJsTswyJiF3z%2B9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X2B2cQjZhpq2tHcKGiZj1J4jPqmSF79T1ApHQOR8Hfki%2FkRcE13M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A%2BKGLJEY95RyUnpei6Eaw%2Fq0GE3%2FrlteKlzfWT2UIaOiYvCc6wOE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oy%2B2lrROpTcsrx2kAkLdyGFvmRa6aUGiC0bHT1pG0PAFbTho08C8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B4u4L%2F7hGlEH5z6QCcWoTNnMUBEQtyfP0PLhbnRhYhGtYbuusRMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jYSmVi3pyCpk5LmXjtEpyJZZSVvT7m7WayRdh0EgXabPWHoq%2BXHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q4lHqTTaOtowoTvxZHM6s5RNfDxsCvIazKlNT0r6L0rdKKwhn3Jk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P6a138GppxDpsVrd6q2RsEUmgl224s%2FU20eoE8x1Tw0hsUVcm%2BoU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHw770I%2FA7CzoH4w%2B3X8xA2NZQKkYGbiZtfjWww3msstzAJIX8Ts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wcDvvjFKCOlazdM5RRA7yGn%2B5JTCpbZqdIaIzg2QpTuYhi7al%2BSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bDrPyp1n7IYbtoGN%2FIyG5q%2B2xyqAr53qgdmgHqS0hVUfYHi9AZxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bw32vfN%2Bba3bEW%2BjbmGGJCrLazg%2FyAh%2Byu4v9ltftEjQab%2FjLLak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2b1nL%2FB0tTQ7CLDhyrzn4wPbTYmPpakZn1YYHaoKq%2BGHn1cu9tE8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZRbjzRoiPgO%2BUrGtGPDNYFZFHCcv2wXVbXfYR9oZRFlXQH9DOFsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00quhtu6SdVnOI6QnWPgeDgKKgG40xdgdSPn0KZkj%2FvLStfjmNWIg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AMIImf7tYnLRvvo4i6QHOpa8JvYmDqjMTA06HPLS6JlYYq1kdccE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kgiyezx26HB5Dm8%2BK8M453IyEhtWsXQXcQVywU4vBkQ6pI3cX35E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vip0H%2Bop%2Fpp10JM1QsRO2MH8zWLHdM3HNGU%2BhMyPRx7%2BEGr73i00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MspbKYu%2BlZL5mOfIaLPnVe08fNxsNhs5Yk5EnsOyebk8Aua5nBEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KmAlxHK1ZHnKKWEwTbQsKR4Y3keoIhyV73NMqZz8mhbj8Y%2BPlSWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jbtWRvrucPYkdHEfzcWGmFpfbG5YCe2Fg43IiuRpV5NWbB2Uh8Ec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pqG91Xcpm3AuhaBMJWgQrJLzQtzI7iAnsEjp6pVh8srcM5ai56xI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JgN781ynty%2F9VKnnkHVJZutcw0bhLJu1cTt1iJwBZu%2Fzx5i9TG6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xhQbpncot1rydhpiWN%2BwTbZ6i2M69N5SrBPsvnb0VRh4igWSn6Vo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT029UpGLJzh%2Bzzdj88hLRIn%2BVpnJ09iEnclAyx9DS5x8GJ2lqEv0qY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UaypAKZUhKCHhQvPZweZe3PLacjSymWJfiRn4RmcCYllTPJoV9gM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O9rrmDqX%2BhyCoPAkB%2FZXc21VikWu7ltjEdSRFCWhLqL9nCxuc%2B8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18HKivqSzXKF6euAsL0muDwDBAT5nSAp0K33g1uRr0uxjj9sSicPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bJAkB%2Fqg31xPtBZweTE1o5oqnWoW9PJJ7AcTWV3IXm8raxCxFll8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT098h4EG%2By1Eqa%2FgJI4iIdppuQVg%2BDUQVON1TCdbX7tCAao8oujWVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LkOCQoMjW9PSrUkI7Pzr9o3B%2B9gQtADYxGt2iQ8VXO7kN9Ol36kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TLi35Ce5RX68y2NlsO1vDJhlsQovFHMXIy6fVbFnX%2BrLACqxjnUs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2o%2BYHzkdD1Wzk9ArNrV5xhy8kdWIKLg2n6H%2F%2FEeWuLqUjg9zuQ5bU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xg9AO0irN05vYK2PVOmno3rc3Mrd5ANiQFnRPphMhG%2FmchpPr70M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2awd5raZaJ%2BXwZ0KWdqM5s1VniKQlFhxdszaYHKWTrNClF0vS77hw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3goFZ2ZESUeW1OqibjV0KmFG%2FhweN1abGE%2FZ%2BC%2BsaVcp%2BTLAp80GI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ak9aTeRMjiPEMoK7WAsqncKzHIMmiaPmAJKlHcseN4vOg4Fkfb%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XTDN%2Fequua4Vh9xZjQs6ZgGargDvoZE14ySSipRlmgyXGm%2BnqM7c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bsnjnzhyaYXRllKuOwBfvTpNNqL4CM05%2BmZYh5ooSrmCMAU75fMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yjltT74wDgml%2FEJLqIhbHVD7sUs%2Fe9IOg0EKuBrXAgLSGexG4gVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MbaOEZkAYFqlMXQCvbhTgBd8xkcnBqpukZX6lv0UEOIgSnMTMRw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CtTa8%2BLGjxbeSe0p7uXVer9J4cwtlN0A5swvR2v7yEpo1cFyuxE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K%2FghTBj8kQgSv1EC%2FRJaXKT0IiVaG6WH12vhTbeL42teOVUTx7H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z6pkYTOjjwLeazxQmKuaK8mTyM7mYE86OY0B%2Fezo2aOEOp18DSio=

R551476

9/30/2025 16:28:31
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
724403 Fund Transfer Out 1,350,712 183,805 6,273,400 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 776,200 323,800- 29.44-
725000 Enterprise Fund
725900 LFRF - Enterprise 661,933 723,336 987,048
725000 Enterprise Fund 669,203 723,336 987,048
726000 Internal Services F
726500 Highway 40,979 63,642 28,955 900 900 695 900- 100.00-
726900 LFRF - Internal Se 9,719 24,299
726000 Internal Services F 58,743 87,941 28,955 900 900 695 900- 100.00-
720000 Transfer to Other Fu 3,852,055 3,141,883 11,346,336 4,170,042 4,250,772 1,465,542 4,253,982 2,967,932 1,202,110- 28.83-
700000 Other Financing Uses 3,852,055 3,141,883 11,346,336 4,170,042 4,250,772 1,465,542 4,253,982 2,967,932 1,202,110- 28.83-
Subtotal 2,455,267- 5,453,196- 1,435,057- 1,012,550 1,020,950 106,459 1,885,153- 451,866 560,684- 55.37-
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820100 Use of Unassigned F 891,723- 900,123- 323,800 23,950- 867,773 97.31-
820101 Use of GF Assigned 147,226- 147,226- 390,775- 243,549- 165.43
820105 Use of Jail Assessm 29,286- 29,286- 29,286- 38,178- 8,892- 30.36
820106 Use of Land Recs Fu 55,685 55,685 55,685 1,037 54,648- 98.14-
820125 Use of FB for Subse
820000 Fund Balance 1,012,550- 1,020,950- 350,199 451,866- 560,684 55.37-
800000 Net Position 1,012,550- 1,020,950- 350,199 451,866- 560,684 55.37-
01074 Non-Departmental 2,455,267- 5,453,195- 1,435,058- 106,459 1,534,954- 46.60-
Current Change in Fund Balance 2,455,267- 5,453,196- 1,435,057- 106,459 1,534,954- 55.37-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT140gWTXFtitNz1KtPCB5J1db8b0Fze0oSC7Y5iHEoCHedGQMEALmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dT8vMEH5goJ7a8QaHJ7FDYIGdXgPCzS%2FlV%2BJUJXiJvDx1C5Z5nt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rvMGadFVRQftr%2F%2FrpuA0A9zSlkHfklXfM1UgGZlZKxOxQodPPKs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3i8Q%2FT39%2FJ4nVQIv63NFGUNf806ULx1L00%2BBENIDXwBXtPeEA%2BIiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HYzE8JwvVm7qlNLlTij2pvEOjkX7ChVS25I19rkAOZwn1PKMYhHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I8SWYU2tarXCBjueO5kF8IhasQxa8gtA5LPouvZCnEZNJYHuGGBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BeWpA6Vd%2FfXHrNpnlSaFLRV08XX1EcUOGrqZspZP%2FgNPLcc0byQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NrAZDIOsB2gRPWs022%2FBwjyyY8l%2FJRxo8QHkr07jLWc%2BRZUDaktQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39O0DXrmQs1YcEplIrSRHkQZNp1NxcXmNqAmGSUhFbrLzwfiLiAyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DR%2Bm4cLCkzjtyfE9OP9%2FMkqcgE6LH29syL4Q%2BlZrHphoMJbuUbYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j8u8nsv%2F%2FN5SEpbsaCYYlLX92mMWSQrHSJOpensRkmGpxlizob%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wCrK%2B5EUlHYz5vh6o%2FtUYNKVPdARKXNacbDFw1IsYJNL%2Fy%2FDKgZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KLPb7mB8Fxknzpf6xXTmj71w4z1tUz8NO39Ecpkr48bBBblGMyw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i6Emz4uO14WDBHkdleBa9OACaB6IQgpZO0Nh9RxhAQKQfB3YcdMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mPOnM82%2FKsirtj1fB42qKVVFN%2B6dQUQ5CTO1YHPH6ENtpSnij4Ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Secw8D6i%2B8%2BW0ukJrpEIBxA75J5ab1K52eQA6AcaPECn4lKcT%2BRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ZNf8G4CFrxHVcnP5YE8a5d7Yj3YZy2WnqS7%2BCJFoi3ReQRtJ%2FhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ArEwHCveoWf9CiVXzIDIIYVslHrhiQYuEvCEBuzSSeQ7NnQXGHpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YBoCR74kR9E79CDGrMg8HN0LjSIiUWm8I4U2NFh%2FY%2Bxac9LNfsVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HIeJM5UTfT00rultbFA40Uz%2Ff5Fb9GzRMBY6sUS3AyoibhB1vjhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i9PWFhcKmUXMAcireEekIBU7WdFcl0YuglIUwl99UEOopBrkTPmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00s2PJkYANguZ9v36RwSUvMAtUDMD7kqc35m0LJzumhO6qMt8kML8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UI4iW3VGEbKzEucgiuS0TwETY02daI8rm6GT7bb5II%2BNcJM1Ls9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TJqle%2B2e3n6oftW%2Fjp1Y4aJZPT8xp2%2Bu0GwDvk4bKvj32us7%2FO0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cP9PCck71DuGX3%2BfYkbM%2F7Pk%2BrBY3DI76Kz073SscjGq1s%2FR5pGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23fDdEhFWN0HJPBeXFMAO3BKShX6pF2pRgrnPbKexi7fHFrd%2B6PwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DsjLZ%2Fois%2BQEZEOPp%2Fa5H0Od2luDWEWc2%2FjGgk4EgVvrlAFRoEgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fKTKSrOzqfTDK1aDwxvB8%2FYoGc9RutF3Qkc0LREczHS9RLIQnK8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U2a%2Fd8qh6LzXNVEZPun2jyerphDW9T4LVUpQc6NElgwKvf%2BwaBcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vpqnmlkqp6DtUSbndel1Y6SCS5PQqxSZ86mjqbMQrHbZ5S0wgzrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TVti2ygM5pH3WnBt55UJtZVj0wcIZu8hreuoNEJ5lLuxnVp37Q2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FDh7cvrtJ%2B6YEOHyzYLJPBe0AG6cBzR2i3gBfngzUulMxD%2FGcwB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q9cG5hVqjfdEd6sp48jOXUHPniaLiqMS0FWZPIEM1y3ZZlQT1hhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VF1QlR8%2FWHioP%2BRkyj3zyh9E2efjUdycTDK3fl%2BjC9rCwC1O7aR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xmSCa8Sr%2BGCqzjom%2Bp%2FjwAAl%2BWZMZb2mgdPPb7NQ8yD9GjaBn5zU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Oya0OoAw03yFyf%2BtJOTAYgLUq6jWImewHbXhNsIzk8%2FrEK5HM4Yk=

Jeremy Fetterer
Deputy Finance Director

WISCONSIN
TO: Members of the Finance Committee
FROM: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director /V//f
DATE: October 1, 2025
RE: Recommendations for Additional Levy Requests, Capital Outlay, and Use of Fund Balance

Annually, County departments submit requests for additional funding for actions that cannot be
accommodated within their established operational levy targets. These requests fall into three categories:

1. Requests for Additional Levy
2. Requests for Capital Outlay
3. Requests for Use of Fund Balance

These requests have been evaluated and are being recommended for approval based on several criteria:

Need to maintain facilities and services;

Availability of alternative (non-levy) funding;

Lack of urgency / deterioration if not approved or delayed;
Avoidance of higher cost if item is delayed to a future period

Full details of each request and associated recommendation for funding by source are on the attached
schedules.

After Additional Levy, Capital Outlay, and Use of Fund Balance recommendations, the budget for 2026 is
in balance.

Thank you for your consideration and support.

Administration Building
Telephone (920) 459-3765 508 New York Avenue - Room 208 Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com
Facsimile (920) 459-0334 Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 www.sheboygancounty.com



Additional Levy Requests - 2026

A total of $529,407 in additional levy requests was received. It is recommended that the requests be funded via a combination of levy that was returned by other departments and usage of Supplemental Shared Revenue. A full

break-out is below.

Recommended
Service/Prog Requested Non-Levy Recommended
Priority Department ram Amount Funding Levy Funding Impact to Taxpayer Justification
1 |Sheriff Staffing $ 496,907 | $ 218,411 | $ 278,496 |The impact on the community bears both financial and service-related The Sheriff's Office is a continuous operations agency that provides
impacts. All the divisions affected have minimum staffing standards for ongoing services to the community. The potential long-term
service reliability, officer safety, or statutory requirements. Reduced recovery from a reduction in staffing may impact future employee
staffing will increase the necessity for additional overtime, causing extra hiring and training, loss of experienced personnel, increased costs
stress on the employees and affecting staff, which adversely affects in terms of higher crime, increased liability, additional overtime
recruitment and retention. Reduction in staffing may impact services to the |with higher stress, and declining morale.
community/public safety. Slower emergency response times, reduced crime
prevention, increased caseloads, delayed investigations, and fewer
proactive policing initiatives are a few service-related impacts that may be
expected.
1 |County Clerk |Election $ 32,500 $ 32,500 |Funds needed to allow for additional required publications, and full access |Election costs fluctuate year to year based on whether or not there
expense to ballots is a fall election cycle, resulting in a large variance for 2026
Total additional levy requested $ 529,407
Recommending funding breakout
Levy $ 310,996
Supplemental Shared Revenue $ 218,411 $ -
Column Totals $ 218,411 $ 310,996
Grand Total $ 529,407




2026 Capital Outlay Requests

Capital Outlay requests totaling $501,549 of levy support have been received for consideration. The levy allocation target for Capital Outlay is $450,000. The funding recommendations are below. It is proposed that additional
levy support needed beyond the available Capital Outlay pool be funded via re-direction of levy from other departments that delivered budgets under their initial target.

Recommended
Requested Funding
Cost of Reimbursement Add /
Department  Priority Description Item(s) Amount Total Replace Capital Outlay Justification
This will replace an aging zero-turn mower that will have 1,500 hours on it by the time
. it is replaced. The current unit is starting to nickel and dime with maintenance costs
Planning & R L . .
Conservation due to the high use. We are anticipating to continue to use the current unit as a back-
up when maintenance is being performed on the new unit. The expense will be
1 New mower S 16,000 (S (16,000)| $ - R covered within the current operating budget.
Subtotal - Planning & Conservation S -
1 Bariatric Bed x9 S 19,350 (S (19,350)| $ - R End of useful life
2 |Lift - Full Body x1 $  6500]$ (6,500)] $ - R End of useful life
3 RoboCoupe w/ attachments x1 S 3,500 | $ (3,500)| $ - R End of useful life
4 Gas Convection Oven x1 S 14,000 ($ (14,000)| $ - R End of useful life
5 Suzie Q Cart x2 S 22,000($ (22,000)| $ - R End of useful life
Rocky Knoll 6 Bladder Scanner x1 S 12,000 (S (12,000)| $ - R End of useful life
7 Therapeutic Tub x1 $ 13,000 ($ (13,000)| $ - R End of useful life
8 Bath Chair x1 S 7,000 | $ (7,000)| $ - R End of useful life
9 Air Mattress x6 S 7,200 | $ (7,200)| $ - R End of useful life
10 |Dryerx1 $ 11,000 | S (11,000)| $ - R Replace the last of 4
11  |Broda Chair x1 S 3,200 | $ (3,200)| $ - R End of useful life
12 |Floor Scrubber S 12,750 | $ (12,750)| $ - R End of useful life
Subtotal - Rocky Knoll S -
Building 1 Electrician Van S 88,000(S$ (15,000)[ $ 73,000 R S 73,000 |Replace 2019 van with 95,000 miles
Services 2 Replace Heat Wheel in LEC $ 15,000 ($ -ls 15,000 R S 15,000 [Scheduled replacement as predictive maintenance
3 Utility Locator $ 15,000 $ -ls 15,000 R S 15,000 [Current locater is 15 years old
Subtotal - Building Services $ 103,000 S 103,000
Sheriff's 1 7 - 2026 Ford Explorer SUV (Patrol) | $ 400,274 | $ (49,000)[ $ 351,274 R S 351,274 [Vehicles at end of life for patrol
Department 2 Night Vision & Helmet Mounts (3) S 25275|S -|$ 25275 A S 25,275 |Continue to outfit the team with low/no light operational capabilities
3 Impound Fencing S 22,000($ -|s 22,000 A S - New fencing
Subtotal - Sheriff's Department $ 398,549 S 376,549
Total of Capital Outlay Requests $ 713,049 $ (211,500) $ 501,549
Total Capital Outlay Recommended
Funding S 479,549
(Over)/Under Levy Allocation Pool $ (29,549)
Total Recommended Capital Outlay Funding $ 450,000
Total Recommended Use Of General Fund Fund Balance S 29,549
Total Recommended Funding S 479,549




Capital Outlay supported in operations

The Transportation Department - Highway Division will be using existing resources and resources from sales tax revenues for its Capital Outlay items. The Department
stayed within operational levy targets to fund the Capital Outlay requests. Approval of these items is recommended.

Capital Outlay Request for 2026 - $5000+
Listed In Order of Priority

2026 - Proposed Budget

Department: Transportation - Highway
IGNITION SOURCE OF REPLACED | ANTICIPATED
ITEM TOTAL COST | REIMBURSEMENT Model HOURS / REIMBURSE | REIMBURSE UNIT ACQUISITION
ACCOUNT NO. | DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION Year MILES MENT ACCOUNT A/R ASSET # DATE
Excavator $295,000 Replace older 2009 model with high hours 2026 16,306 hours 1012240 2026
Brine Tank Silo $59,148 Add 6 - 9500 gallon tanks - Adell and Asphalt 2026 na nia 2026
Storage Tanks Plant
Brine Feed Hopper $55,000 Add in feed hopper for brine making efficient 2026 n/a n/a 2026
. Quad Axle double wing chassis full setup for 8819.9 hours 1172
Kenworth Chassis $570,738 143 2026 271,364 miles 1016918 2026
Tow Plow $222,000 ‘I)?r:a\llj:;smle Tow Plow from Viking Mfg. for use 2026 nia nla 2026
. Quad Axle double wing chassis full setup for 10,983 hours 1173
Kenworth Chassis $570,738 Sth 23 2026 234,030 miles 1016922 2026
Tow Plow $222,000 Reversible Tow Plow from Viking Mfg for use 2026 nia n/a 2026
on Sth 23
. Quad Axle Chassis that will mounted up in 4404 hours 1174
Kenworth Chassis $277,420 2027 budget 2026 263,286 miles 1016926 2026
Patrol Pickup Truck $75,000 Replace 2007 Tahoe in Survey Department 2026 209,119 miles 1012292 2026
Patrol Pickup Truck $75,000 Replace 2013 Pick up truck 2026 236,836 miles 101:;{2351 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Brine Tank for truck $30,000 Sheboygan County Mfg brine tank and frame 2026 n/a n/a 2026
Lawnmower $20,000 Replace older zero turn mower 2026 543 hours 4104 2026
, p! 1017952
Equipment Trailer $35,000 Replace 2001 ramp equipment trailer 2026 n/a 10ﬁé89 2026
176
Crew Cab $95,000 Replace older model crew cab 2026 229,960 1016830 2026
Grand Total
Amounts $2,692,044 $-




General Fund - Use of Fund Balance

It is recommended to utilize fund balance for the following requests received.

Use of Unassigned Fund Balance

Department Description Amount
Finance ERP Project Staffing $ 96,373
Unassigned Fund Balance Total $ 96,373
Use of Assigned Fund Balance

Department Project Amount
Sheriff Jail Assessment Funds - Mental Health $ 38,178
Treasurer Offset Land Information Council Expenses $ 106,504
Assigned Fund Balance Total $ 144,682




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Jeremy Fetterer

Deputy Finance Director
WISCONSIN
TO: Members of the Finance Committee
FROM: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director /V///
DATE: October 1, 2025
RE: Recommendations for Additional Levy Requests, Capital Outlay, and Use of Fund Balance
TO: Members of the Finance Committee
FROM: Jeremy Fetterer, Deputy Finance Director
DATE: October 1, 2025
RE: Budget Adjustments for 2026

During the consolidation of the annual budget, budget adjustments are identified and brought to the
Finance Committee for approval. The budget adjustments listed below occurred after the department
meeting with the Finance Committee. The net impact of the adjustments is $0.

Dept#  Department Object  Acct Description Original Amended  Change Comment

420 Information Technology 426 473400 Printing & Duplicating (89,929) (101,258) (12,329) Interdepartment tie-out
420 Information Technology 426 533705 Office 28,000 39,329 11,329 Interdepartment tie-out
420 Information Technology 428 473100 Telephone (128,400) (126,756) 1,644 Interdepartment tie-out
420 Information Technology 428 531830 Telephone 128,400 126,756 (1,644) Interdepartment tie-out
181 Treasurer 168 411100 Property Tax - Real (684,471) (680,217) 4,254 Health Insurance adjustment
181 Treasurer 168 551105 Health Insurance 153,852 149,598 (4,254) Health Insurance adjustment
182 Register Of Deeds 149 411100 Property Tax - Real 153,254 158,265 5,011 Health Insurance adjustment
182 Register Of Deeds 149 551105 Health Insurance 148,320 143,309 (5,011) Health Insurance adjustment
183 Finance 139 411100 Property Tax - Real (1,397,692) (1,387,147 10,545 'Health Insurance adjustment
183 Finance 139 551105 Health Insurance 341,388 330,843 (10,545) Health Insurance adjustment
187 County Airport 116 411100 Property Tax - Real (97,889) (96,016) 1,873 Health Insurance adjustment
187 County Airport 116 551105 Health Insurance 41,454 39,581 (1,873) Health Insurance adjustment
190 Court Commissioner 137 411100 Property Tax - Real (348,649) (347,320) 1,329 Health Insurance adjustment
190 Court Commissioner 137 551105 Health Insurance 39,276 37,947 (1,329) Health Insurance adjustment
191 Clerk Of Courts 108 411100 Property Tax - Real (1,438,059)  (1,423,910) 14,149 Health Insurance adjustment
191 Clerk Of Courts 109 551105 Health Insurance 340,176 326,027 (14,149) Health Insurance adjustment
192 District Attorney 134 411100 Property Tax - Real (991,042) (925,583) 65,459 Return Levy

1074 Non-Departmental 143 411100 Property Tax - Real (65,459) (65,459) Return Levy
192 District Attorney 134 411100 Property Tax - Real (925,583) (918,339) 7,244 Health Insurance adjustment
192 District Attorney 134 551105 Health Insurance 125,376 118,132 (7,244) Health Insurance adjustment
194 UW Extension 134 411100 Property Tax - Real (413,112) (406,083) 7,028 Return Levy

1074 Non-Departmental 143 411100 Property Tax - Real (7,028) (7,028) Return Levy

Administration Building
508 New York Avenue - Room 208
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

Telephone (920) 459-3765
Facsimile (920) 459-0334

Jeremy.Fetterer @sheboygancounty.com

www.sheboygancounty.com



Dept#

Department BU
194 UW Extension
194 UW Extension
195 County Planning & Resou
195 County Planning & Resou
197 County Clerk Office
197 County Clerk Office
198 Building Services
198 Building Services
199 Human Resources Departm
1074 Non-Departmental
199 Human Resources Departm
199 Human Resources Departm
320 Rocky Knoll HCC
320 Rocky Knoll HCC
1073 Veterans Services
1073 Veterans Services
1082 Corporation Counsel
1074 Non-Departmental
1082 Corporation Counsel
1082 Corporation Counsel
182 Register Of Deeds
182 Register Of Deeds
387 Lake Breeze Avaiation
387 Lake Breeze Avaiation

169
169
132
132
118
118
103
103
146
143
146
146
326
333
17
1
113
143
113
113
149
149
388
388

Object

Acct Description
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
411100 Property Tax - Real
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
411100 Property Tax - Real
411100 Property Tax - Real
411100 Property Tax - Real
551105 Health Insurance
551920 Property Insurance
533705 Office Supplies
810100 Use of Net Position

724402 Transfer to Capital Projects

Original

(406,083)
54,096
(1,259,987)
308,112
(250,311)
38,268
(3,230,973)
182,064
(890,332)

(887,560)
153,852
(1,077,458)
1,379,400
(345,975)
85,428
(410,053)

(384,253)
11,472
1,035
2,475
203,481

Amended
(404,614)
52,627
(1,249,586)
297,711
(249,028)
36,985
(3,216,676)
167,767
(887,560)
(2,772)
(882,716)
149,008
(1,016,078)
1,318,020
(343,069)
82,522
(384,253)
(25,800)
(383,874)
11,093
1,038
2,472
103,481
100,000

Change

Comment
1,469 Health Insurance adjustment
(1,469) Health Insurance adjustment
10,401 Health Insurance adjustment
(10,401) Health Insurance adjustment
1,283 Health Insurance adjustment
(1,283) Health Insurance adjustment
14,297 Health Insurance adjustment
(14,297) Health Insurance adjustment
2,772 Return Levy
(2,772) Return Levy
4,844 Health Insurance adjustment
(4,844) Health Insurance adjustment
61,380 Health Insurance adjustment
(61,380) Health Insurance adjustment
2,906 Health Insurance adjustment
(2,906) Health Insurance adjustment
25,800 Return Levy
(25,800) Return Levy
379 Health Insurance adjustment
(379) Health Insurance adjustment
3 Interdepartment tie-out
(3) Interdepartment tie-out
(100,000) Capital Project funding
100,000 Capital Project funding



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY BUDGET SUMMARY PUBLICATION
DRAFT NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT
2026 SHEBOYGAN COUNTY BUDGET

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Sec. 65.90 of the Wisconsin Statutes that a public hearing will be held by the County Board of Supervisors on the proposed 2026 budget at 6:00 P.M., October 28, 2025 in the
County Board room on the Fifth Floor of the Courthouse located at 615 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin. Any resident or taxpayer of Sheboygan County will have the opportunity to give written and/or
oral comment.

The proposed budget for 2026, in detail, is now available for public inspection in the Finance Department of Sheboygan County, located in Room 208 of the Administration Building, 508 New York Avenue,
Sheboygan, Wisconsin. Information is also available at www.SheboyganCounty.com

BUDGET SUMMARY

2026 Percent
2025 Finance Change from
Adopted 2025 Committee 2025 Adopted
Budget Estimates Budget Budget
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 53,735,073 $ 53,735,073 $ 54,658,901 1.72% *  Increase to Property Tax Levy
Sales Tax 14,229,105 15,371,214 15,402,326 8.25%
Less Sales Tax distribution to local municipalities (2,244,783) (2,244,783) (2,423,852) 7.98%
Intergovernmental Charges & Grants 44,653,300 45,477,857 53,281,259 19.32%
Licenses & Permits 932,600 929,011 949,600 1.82%
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 335,000 344,560 335,730 0.22%
Public Charges for Services 47,563,275 48,804,023 51,879,264 9.07%
Interdepartmental Revenues 27,868,437 26,704,958 31,896,763 14.45%
Miscellaneous Revenues 2,844,398 5,367,918 2,650,072 -6.83%
Other Financing Sources 14,203,582 (a) 9,134,626 (b) 7,470,056 (c) -47.41%
Total Revenues $204,119,987 $203,624,457 $216,100,119 5.87% ** Increase to overall budget
Expenditures
General Government $ 41,130,431 $ 41,318,694 $ 45,938,896 11.69%
Public Safety 25,400,668 25,830,790 26,191,784 3.11%
Public Works 24,759,055 23,785,329 27,200,753 9.86%
Health & Human Services 75,937,391 76,674,169 81,143,222 6.86%
Culture, Recreation and Education 557,693 586,524 579,228 3.86%
Conservation & Development 2,501,353 2,507,838 2,457,164 -1.77%
Capital Outlay 7,389,087 5,990,698 3,392,955 (d) -54.08%
Capital Projects 19,958,534 20,444,640 22,644,092 (e) 13.46%
Debt Service 6,485,775 6,485,775 6,552,025 1.02%
Total Expenditures $204,119,987 $203,624,457 $216,100,119 5.87%

DRAFT DRAFT



DRAFT

BUDGET/FUND BALANCE SUMMARY - - ALL FUNDS

DRAFT

General Special Internal Transportation
Fund Revenue Enterprise Service Debt Service Capital Projects Fund Totals
Estimated Fund Balance 1/1/2026 43,614,984 1,848,384 72,391,337 6,603,129 - 3,324,941 3,299,229 131,082,004
Budgeted Revenues 23,361,025 41,362,429 50,363,910 22,185,325 - 8,198,800 12,978,474 158,449,963
Tax Levy 32,910,801 15,094,846 1,436,066 , 5,217,188 , , 54,658,901
Budgeted Expenditures (54,946,976) (57,449,140) (52,683,044) (21,828,842) (6,548,025) (11,905,000) (10,739,092) (216,100,119)
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 1,324,850 (991,865) (883,068) 356,483 (1,330,837) (3,706,200) 2,239,382 (2,991,255)
Operating Transfers (1,776,715) 991,865 (480,143) (80,000) 1,330,837 3,706,200 (3,692,044) ,
Estimated Fund Balance 12/31/26  $ 43,163,119 () $ 1848384 (g) $ 71,028,126 (h) $ 6,879,612 (i) $ - $ 3324941 () S 1,846,567 $ 128,090,749
TAX BASE COMPOSITE RATES (k) LEVIES
Equalized Valuation 2025 $ 16,836,718,200 2016 ......$5.65 Actual 2016 Tax Levy $ 47,861,055
Equalized Valuation 2024 $ 15,012,054,000 2017 ......85.45 Actual 2017 Tax Levy $ 48,521,152
2018 ......$5.30 Actual 2018 Tax Levy $ 49,407,461
Change in Valuation 2025 to 2024 $ 1,824,664,200 2019 ......8$5.22 Actual 2019 Tax Levy $ 50,598,151
12.15% 2020 ......$4.96 Actual 2020 Tax Levy $ 51,386,685
2021 ......84.77 Actual 2021 Tax Levy $ 51,972,115
2022 ......$4.37 Actual 2022 Tax Levy $ 52,834,576
2023 ......83.89 Actual 2023 Tax Levy $ 53,725,737
2024 ......83.58 Actual 2024 Tax Levy $ 53,735,073
Preliminary 2025 ......$3.56 Preliminary 2025 Tax Levy $ 54,658,901

DRAFT

DRAFT



	1 10-1-25 Agenda
	Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions
	Adjournment

	2 9-24-25 Minutes
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	Administration Building, Room 302
	508 New York Avenue
	Sheboygan WI 53081
	September 24, 2025 Called to Order:  3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:06 P.M.

	3 Finance 2026 Proposed FC packet
	ADP1EA9.tmp
	2026 base

	ADPB18D.tmp
	2026


	4 2026 712 Debt Service FC packet
	5 Non-Dept Budget Packet Finance Committee 2026
	6 Finance Commitee Packet - Addtl Levy, Cap Outlay, Use of FB
	Hwy Cap Outlay.pdf
	9. 2026 Capital Outlay done (1)
	Sheet1



	7 2026 Bdgt Corrections-Adjustments Cover Memo
	8 Notice - Preliminary Format - working - FC 10.1



